EOFOIA00012140-00005

Any disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection prior to further dissemination

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:30 PM
To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) “BP IAD WATCH COMMANDER <CBPIADWATCHCOMMANDER@cbp.dhs.gov>
Subject: Temporary Restraining Order Eastern District Court
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EOFOIA00012140-00006

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
EASTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA
Alexandria Division

Case No. 1:17-cv-116
Tareq Aqel Mohammed Aziz
and
Ammar Aqel Mohammed Aziz,
by their next friend,
Agel Muhammad Aziz,
and

John Does 1-60,
Date: January 28, 2017

Petitioners,
V.

DONALD TRUMP, President of the United States;
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
(*DHS”); U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER
PROTECTION (*“CBP”); JOHN KELLY, Secretary
of DHS; KEVIN K. MCALEENAN, Acting
Commissioner of CBP; and WAYNE BIONDI,
Customs and Border Protection (CBP) Port Director
of the Area Port of Washington Dulles,

Respondents.
TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER

Pursuant to Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 65, the Court orders that:

a) respondents shall permit lawyers access to all legal permanent residents being
detained at Dulles International Airport;

b) respondents are forbidden from removing petitioners—lawful permanent residents
at Dulles International Airport—for a period of 7 days from the issuance of this Order.

Wi

Dates: January 28, 2017 Lt onic M. Brinkema

United Lta o Disuict Judge

CBPBATES00071389
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Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations

Washington Dulles International Airport
Department of Homeland Security

Tele:
Cell: { (b)(6), (b)7)(C)
Fax:

WARNING: This document and any attachment(s} may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the US.
Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. If you received this communication
in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete or destroy this communication and all attachments.

Any disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection prior to further dissemination
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EOFOIA00012173-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursdayv. Eebriltane02.2017 11:28 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(?)(C) CBP IAD Supervisors
Subject: Midnight Pass Down - February 2, 2017
MUSTER ITEM:

FORWARD TOPIC TO ALL SHIFTS AND ENSURE THAT THIS INFORMATION IS DISEMINATED TO ALL PORT STAFF:

Until further notice we must provide all LPRs that are referred to secondary (detained) the list of free legal
services. This requirement applies regardless of reason for referral. The court order verbiage states
“respondents shall permit lawyers access to all legal permanent residents being detained at Dulles
International Airport” It does NOT specify in reference to the EOQ, therefore we must continue to provide
this list to all LPRs until litigation clears the matter. The timing of the distribution should be the same as we
currently handle the EO referrals. After the passenger has been in the back for a reasonable amount of time,
they should be given the sheet. Per previous guidance “We recommend that this be given to them after
approximately 15 minutes of questioning in secondary.” Should the inspection take less time, hand them the
sheet before departure. Please make sure we have sufficient copies.

Midnight Flights:
e (CM488 2354 hours 137 pax
e AMG622 2330 hours 87 pax

Primary:
e CLEAR
Secondary:
e SECI: CLEAR
e SECC: CLEAR
e AQl CLEAR ..
e Cashier: SCBPOE e, bxmicrhas secured the cashier transactions in the safe.
e RPM: N/A — Standby Mode
OVERNIGHT:
AH
LAST NAME
e NARTE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
DOB
CITIZENSHIP ITALY
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DISPOSITION VWR
OUTBOUND FLT BA 216

ETD

BOARDING TIME

AIRLINES BA

3" Party Notified YES
BOARDING CBPOs

DATE OF ARRIVAL 02/02/2017
INBOUND FLT BA 293
TICKETS YES

| 259 YES

CASE OFFICER

SCBPO (b)(6), (bX7)(C)
CHIEF

WATER/RESTROOM YES

FOOD YES
MEDICAL NO

Compliance Exams/Global Entry Random Exams:

IAD

FIS

TOTALS:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(bYE), (bYTHC}

OVERTIME:

e Over Time used at the time of this message:

» COPR:

> CLBK: (b)(6), (PXTN(E)

» CMUT:

IAT/ CELLS:
e C(CLEAR

GEEC:

e All units checked; none required additional paper.
e All units checked; none required reboot.
e  All units checked; none required repair.

EOFOIA00012173-00002
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SL/EAL:

Other:

e Command Center Camera is in the CMC safe.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Supervisory CBPO
Washington/Dulles Int’l Airport

(b)(6), (b)7)C) &
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From: . __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:53 PM
To: CBP IAD Supervisors

Subject: FILES

To all,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

DEFERRED INSPECTIONS

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) !

i
i
SO, RN A . WO

CBPBATES00071394



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

1/27/2017 -1/29/2017
Cumulative

Field Office: ALL

Number ot
Non-

Date:

Number of

Number of

Number of

Report Time:

Number of

Country Immigrant h,l.] fugant LPR Refugees Widthdrawl | Expedited
S Visa
Visa | Encounters| Encounters| s Granted Removals
Fneanuntere i G
Iran 61 30 285 1 54 0
Iraq 55 62 118 0 56 0
Libya 0 3 4 0 0 0
Somalia 0 i 4 0 1 0
Sudan 15 15 38 0 25 0
Syria 28 21 37 0 31 2
Yemen 12 18 8 0 13 0
Total 171 156 494 | 180 2

Executive Order ]

‘racking - Reporting Period Total

2100-0500 January 29, 2017

Number of
Non-

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

@p]

Number of

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear

)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00012223-00001

Number of
Expedited

Number ot | Number of | Number of| Number Number| Number
Non- Non- Immigran | of of LPRs | of LPR
Immigrant | Immigrant | ts not Immigran| not Waivers
s not s granted granted ts granted| granted | Granted
orantad walvare wailvere wailvers wailvers hv DEN)
0 1 0 0 1 297

0 0 0 7 0 165

0 0 0 3 0 4

0 0 0 4 0 6

0 0 0 0 0 39

0 0 1 3 0 41

0 0 0 6 0 9

0 1 I 23 1 561

Number of
Non-

Number of
Non-

Number of
Immigran

Number
of

Number
of LPR

Number
of LPRs

Country : Immigrant | LPR Refugees Widthdrawl | Expedited | Removals | Immigrant | Immigrant | ts not Immigran| not Waivers
Immigrant : _ s _ ; i _ _ ,
| Encounters| Encounters| Encounters| s Granted Removals | with Fear | s not s granted granted ts granted| granted | Granted
Encounters : : ; : : :
('laim oranted wWalvers walvere walvers Walvers hv DEO
Iran 9 6 80 1 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 82
Irag 6 21 72 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 86
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Sudan 1 0 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7
Syria 3 2 15 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15
Yemen 3 1 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 +
Total 22 30 180 1 13 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 196
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Atlanta

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

500

Number

EOFOIA00012223-00002

Number of Nusber:of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- lmmigfan t Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- i fean of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants nat Immigran| not Waivers
Visa i Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted : ' ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters o . e O granted = 2 .
Encounters Claim waivers waivers : waivers waivers by DFO
waivers

[ran 0 0 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11

Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Syria 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number

Nisiiber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Nonie " Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Taimician of of LPRs of LPR
Country . : Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants gr Immigran| not Waivers
- Immigrant - 5 x > 5 ts not ;
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters s ; g granted : ]
Claim waivers waivers ; waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
[ran 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Baltimore

Country

Number of Non-
Immigrant Visa
Encounters

Date:

Number of
Immigrant Visa
Encounters

1/30/2017

Number of
LPR
Encounters

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

Report Time:

Number of
Widthdrawls
Granted

1500

Number of Expedited
Removals

Number of
Expedited
Removals with
Fear Claim

Number of Non-
Immigrants not
granted waivers

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
granted
waivers

Number of
Immigrant
s not
granted
waivers

Number of
Immigrant
s granted
waivers

EOFOIA00012223-00003

Number of
LPRs not
granted
waivers

Number
of LPR

Waivers
Granted
by DFO

Iran 2 0 55 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 55
Iraq 0 7 23 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 0 23
Libya 0 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 1
Somalia 0 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 2
Sudan 1 0 26 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 26
Svria 6 9 3 0 11 0 0 0 0 ] 3 0 3
Yemen 0 15 1 0 9 0 0 0 0 0 6 0 1

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number of AR NS Number of| Number of Dunties
Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of : : Number of Non- Non- Immigrant X ' of LPR
1 . ) f Number of Expedited Expedited . . Immigrant| LPRs not g
Country Immigrant Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls : Immigrants not Immigrants s not Waivers
: Removals Removals with % : = s granted granted
Encounters Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted o sranted waivers granted granted . : Granted
Fear Claim = ey = waivers waivers
waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 0 0 14 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14
Iraq 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
Syria 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

1/29/2017

Field Office: Boston

Date:

Report Time:

500

EOFOIA00012223-00004

Number of Nisiber o Number of Number of Number of Niuinber of Nmberiak Number Number
Non- lnmﬁzﬁn ¢ Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Immigﬁn ts [mmigfm ‘s of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa § LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants L mx‘} téd -y ted‘ not Waivers
Visa . Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ETRIe A granted Granted
) Encounters : ; ; waivers waivers ;
Encounters Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 3 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8
Iraqg 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order

Number of

Tracking - Reporting Period '

‘otals

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number

Number

Ao Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Vit soance | Taimicrants of LPRs of LPR
Country o Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants SEAme Srams | ot Waivers
& Immigrant = < _ 5 § > not granted | granted
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted . . granted Granted
Encounters "y . : waivers waivers 1
Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
Iraq 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
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

Field Office: BUFFALO, NY

Date;

Report Time:

0500

EOFOIA00012223-00005

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Number Number
Non- N Numberof | Numberof | Number of Number of | Expedited | Non- Non- D e of LPRs | of LPR
. : Immigrant 2 ; . ; Immigrants Immigrants e
Country Immigrant S LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants N not Waivers
= Visa : : not granted granted ;
Visa - Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted e =1 granted Granted
Encounters L . . waivers waivers :
Encounters Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 2 1 10 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 9
Iraq 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 1 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
2100-0300

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number

Number

, Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- . . of LPRs of LPR
. Non- ) i _ i : ) Immigrants Immigrants (O
Country Niiiorant Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants ot oranted srinted not Waivers
i Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted -g - SOk granted Granted
Encounters Lo ; ! waivers waivers y
Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran ] 0 2 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Chicago Date: 01/29/2017

Number of
Immigrant Visa

Number of Non-

Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters

Country

Number of
Refugees

Number of Widthdrawls Granted

Number of
Expedited

EOFOIA00012223-00006

Number of
Expedited
Removals with

Number of LPR
Waivers Granted by

Number of
Immigrants

Number of Non- Number of
Immigrants granted | Immigrants not

Number of Non-

s Number of LPRs
Immigrants not

not granted waivers

Encounters Encounters Encounters Removals Fone Clatm granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers DFO
Iran 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -+
Irag 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Sudan 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 1 + 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
Yemen 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Executive Order Tracking  Reporting Period Total

Field Office: Chicago Date: 01/29/2017

Number of Non- Number of

Number of

Reporting Period: 1400-2000 hrs CST

Number of

Number of
Expedited

Number of Non- Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of LPR

Number of LPRs

Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Number of Widthdrawls Granted Expedited : Immigrants not Immigrants granted | Immigrants not Immigrants : Waivers Granted by
Removals with ; : : : not granted waivers
Encounters Encounters Encounters Removals Fear Claim granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers DFO
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libva 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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

Field Office: Detroit

Number of

Date:

Number of

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number

EOFOIA00012223-00007

Number

Non- Tt bvint Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Lt et Tiiiicecint of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Tmlgmn LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants AU TSRS | ot Waivers
; o Visa 5 R = i not granted | granted
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted 1 ; granted Granted
Encounters S : : waivers waivers : :
Encounters Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 0 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10
Iraq 36 0 51 0 36 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 51
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 2 0 1 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 2 0 4 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

Executive

Country

Iran

Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number of
Non-

Immigrant
Encounters

Number of
Immigrant
Encounters

Number of
LPR
Encounters

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

Number of
Widthdrawls
Granted

Number of
Expedited
Removals

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear
Claim

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
not granted
waivers

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
granted
waivers

Number of
Immigrants
not granted
waivers

Number of
Immigrants
granted
waivers

Number
of LPRs
not
granted
waivers

Number
of LPR

Waivers
Granted
by DFO

|

Iraq

48

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Syria

=] ] o] o] fo] fo] o]

elie]lie] o] ie] el o]

(=] el fan] el {an] fan] fan]

OO |IC|C|IC|O|O

($0] faul fan]) an} el

Yemen

o= |Oo|O|wn|—

(] o] le] o] {e] [a] o]

OISO —

(el o] le] o] o] {a] o]

(=] feel fan] fanl LV, § B

(el ie]le] o] {e] o] o]

elle]ie] o] o] o] lo]

(=] el fan) oo} fan] Fanl) {an]
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EOFOIA00012223-00008

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: El Paso Date: 1/29/2017
) - ) . | i ] ] Ny | ] | Number of i . . . : ] ; a : el
Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Number of Non- Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of IPRs Number of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited i : Immigrants not Immigrants granted| Immigrants not Immigrants g = Waivers Granted
‘ = ) ] Removals with ¥ : i : not granted waivers e

Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals Fear Claim granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers : by DFO

[ran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

[raq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Somala 0 0 0 0 0 0 (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Synia 0 4] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking Reporting Period Total

Field Office: El Paso Date: 1/29/2017 Reporting Period: (1300 hours (MST)
: el : — = : = - e e | Number of - e - e . o - o , -
Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of = : Number of Non- Number of Non- Number of Number of - o s Number of LPR
. s . - T Stores ) = —— Expedited y i . : : g P . i Number of LPRs e e
Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited ; Immigrants not Immigrants granted| Immigrants not Immigrants ; Waivers Granted
: ) ; ) : i i3, ) ] Removals with i ] ) ; = . 7 ] not granted waivers i
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals Fear Clai granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers - by DFO
| | | | Fear Claim |
[ran 0 9] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
[raq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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

Field Office: Houston

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

500

Number

EOFOIA00012223-00009

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- Immigrant Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- ey of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa R LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants s ol Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ' ' ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters il s =i granted = =
Encounters Claim waivers waivers : waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
Iran 3 2 13 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13
Iraq 1 0 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 2 0 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 2 0 1 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period ']

Cotals

Number

Nimnber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Noii- ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Tmiician of of LPRs of LPR
Country : Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants = Immigran| not Waivers
- Immigrant = » : & 5 ts not z e
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters L s A granted 7 y
Claim waivers waivers : waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
[ran 3 2 7 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7
Iraq 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office:

Laredo

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours (EST)

Number

EOFOIA00012223-00010

Number of Namberof Number of Number of of Number Number Number

Non- lmmigf:m ‘ Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Number of Non- Ginnsietan of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa ' LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants it Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted waivers ' ' ts granted| granted Granted

Encounters i g granted - .
Encounters Claim waivers ; waivers waivers by DFO
waivers

Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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

Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Number of Non- : of of LPRs of LPR
Non- : : : : Immigran : =
Country ; Immigrant LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants = Immigran| not Waivers
g Immigrant i “ . : & 3 : ts not ; s
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted waivers ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters o, ; granted > g
Claim waivers 220 waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
[ran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00071404




ixecutive Order Tracking - Cumulative Total:

Field Office: LOS

Date:

1/28/2017

Report Time:

1800

Number

EOFOIA00012223-00011

Number of Nuiiberof Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- lmmigfan : Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Immigran of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa ' LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants o tb Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ' : ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters ST ) ) granted = o5 _
Encounters Claim waivers waivers : waivers waivers by DFO
waivers

Iran 6 2 71 ] 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 71

Iraq 3 0 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o}

Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sudan 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

Syria 2 ] 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

Yemen 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period

| Totals

Number

Number of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Nons ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Tmimioran of of LPRs of LPR
Country : Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants .g . Immigran| not Waivers
- Immigrant = = % y = 7 ts not - o
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters . = =t granted = =
Claim waivers waivers i waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
[ran 4 0 22 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22
Iraq 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 2 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Yemen 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00071405



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Miami/Tampa

Number of Non-

Date:

Number of

1/29/2017

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of
Expedited

Number of Non-

Number of Non-

Number of

Number of

Number of LPRs

Number of LPR

Country Immigrant Immigrant Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited i Immigrants not Immigrants Immigrants not Immigrants not granted Waivers Granted
. Removals with . : : : :
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals Fear Claim granted waivers granted waivers granted waivers granted waivers waivers by DFO

Iran 0 1 3 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Iraq 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sudan 5 0 1 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Syria 4 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Executive Order Tracking Reporting Period Total

Field Office: Miami/Tampa Date: 1/29/2017 Reporting Period: 5:00

Number of Non-

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of
Expedited

Number of Non-

Number of Non-

Number of

Number of

Number of LPRs

Number of LPR

Country Immigrant Immigrant Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited . Immigrants not Immigrants Immigrants not Immigrants not granted Waivers Granted
- Removals with . ; - : . ;
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals e O granted waivers granted waivers granted waivers granted waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

EOFOIA00012223-00012

CBPBATES00071406



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Oftice; New Orleans

Date:

1292017

Report Time:

0500 EST

EOFOIA00012223-00013

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of :fumber Number Number Number
Non- i it ¢ Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Lot of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant el LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants mmgrant - ymm igran | not Waivers
- s Visa = y = 3 s not i
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted _ ts granted | granted Granted
Encounters : i : granted A i
Encounters Claim waivers waivers = waivers waivers by DFO
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

Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- I rant of of LPRs of LPR
Country . Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants Brant migran | not Waivers
= Immigrant 5 = . 3 = = s not ;
= Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted | granted Granted
Encounters : e e granted S :
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

CBPBATES00071407



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: NYFO

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours

Number

EOFOIA00012223-00014

Number of Kumber-of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- lmmigfan ¢ Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- hnsietan of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants 'ts Ry Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ' ts granted| granted Granted
_ Encounters ) . y granted P i :
Encounters Claim waivers waivers : waivers waivers by DFO
waivers

Iran 12 0 14 0 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14

Iraq 2 I 16 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16

Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sudan 1 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

Syria 2 2 14 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14

Yemen 2 2 2 0 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number

Nuiber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
None ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- lariiorai of of LPRs of LPR
Country : Immigrant LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants ; i Immigran| not Waivers
- Immigrant 3 5 y y 5 5 ts not = ,
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters ) ; ) granted : ;
Claim waivers waivers i waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
[ran 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
Iraq 0 0 13 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
Yemen 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

CBPBATES00071408




xecutive Order Tracking - Cumulative Total

Field Office: PR

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours

Number

EOFOIA00012223-00015

Number of Naimber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- lmmigfzm ‘ Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Tntntioran of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa ' LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants tomol Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted : ' ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters . 4 i granted - ey .
Encounters Claim waivers waivers ; waivers waivers by DFO
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

Executive Ord

er Tracking - Reporting Period Total

Number

Number of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Not- ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Inithisran of of LPRs of LPR
Country : Immigrant LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants gr Immigran| not Waivers
g Immigrant . i : 3 5 ts not = .
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters i o = granted 5 5
Claim waivers waivers - waivers waivers by DFO
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

CBPBATES00071409



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: San Diego FO

Country

Numbper of
Non-
Immigrant
Visa

Date:

Number of
Immigrant

Visa
Encounters

Number of LPR Encounters

1/28/2017

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

Number of
Widthdrawls
Granted

Number of
Expedited
Removals

Number of
Expedited
Removals with
Fear Claim

Number of Non-
Immigrants not
granted waivers

Numper o1
Non-
Immigrants
granted

Number of
Immigrants not
granted waivers

Number of
Immigrants
granted
waivers

Number of
LPRs not
granted
waivers

Number of
LPR Waivers
Granted by
DFO

Iran B 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9
Traq 0 53 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 46
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Executive Order Tracl Reporting Period Total

Field Office: San Diego FO Date: 1/28/2017 Reporting Period: 1600-2400

INumber ot

Number of

Number of

INumbper ot

Number of

Number of

Number of

Non- . Number of Number of Number of . Number of Non- | Non- Number of . Bl
3 . Immigrant 4 ) Expedited ) - ; Immigrants LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country Immigrant T Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls | Expedited . Immigrants not | Immigrants Immigrants not
o T Visa Removals with X . granted granted Granted by
Visa Encounters Granted Removals ; granted waivers | granted granted waivers ; ;
v .| Encounters Fear Claim T waivers waivers DFO
Iran 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Iraq 0 20 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

EOFOIA00012223-00016

CBPBATES00071410



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

San Francisco Field Office

Number of
Non-

Date:

Number of

1/29/2017

Number of

Number of

Report Time:

Number of

5:00 AM

Number of

Country Immigrant ]]rl.lllllgl'allt LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
= i Visa 5
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
Encounters
Encounters
Iran 5 0 34 0 4 0
Iraq 0 0 3 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 1 0 7 0 1 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking -

Number of
Non-

Number of

Reporting Period Totals

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear
Claim

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
not granted
waivers

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
granted
waivers

Number
of

Immigrant

S not
granted
waivers

Number
of
Immigran
ts granted
waivers

Number
of LPRs
not
granted
waivers

EOFOIA00012223-00017

Number
of LPR

Waivers
Granted
by DFO

(%]
S

Number of
Expedited

(=] el fan] {anl an) fan] fan)

Number of
Non-

O|O|IO|IO|0|IC|O

Number of
Non-

| Oo|o|C|o|o| T

Number
of
Immigrant

(o] el fan] fan] Far) ol Fan)

Number
of

(=] en] o] [anl fan) oo} fan)

Number
of LPRs

oo |w

Number
of LPR

Country ; Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants Immigran | not Waivers
Immigrant . : s not s
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted | granted Granted
Encounters ) s R, granted = =
Claim waivers waivers 2, waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
Iran 0 0 22 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22
Iraq 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00071411



EOFOIA00012223-00018

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office:  Blaine AOR Date: 1/28/2017
INumper o1 INumper ot INumper o1 INUmper of . . - =
Non- Num-ber of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Nu m.ber of Num!mr of Number of Num be'r .oi
. _ . Immigrant " i ; : Immigrants Immigrants LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country Immigrant Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants .
i Visa e not granted granted granted Granted by
Visa Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ; : ; |
ol P Encounters = S SEp—. waivers waivers waivers DFO
Iran 8 0 18 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18
Iraqg 10 0 1 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 1 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Executive Order Track Reporting Period Total
Field Office: Seattle Field Office Date: 1/28/2017 Reporting Period: 1600-2400
INUMDEr o1 INUmDEr o1 INUmber o1 INUmbper ot =
Non- Num.ber of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- o .be' of Num‘ber 4 e m_be: of Sl be'r .Of
. ) Immigrant ‘o : ; : Immigrants Immigrants LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country Immigrant e Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants ;
Visa ) i : = not granted granted granted Granted by
Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ; . .
o Encounters SN . B waivers waivers waivers DFO
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

CBPBATES00071412



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

EOFOIA00012223-00019

Field Office: TUCSON Date: 1/29/2017 Report Time: 500
Numberof | Number of | Numberof | Number of :f‘"“be' :‘f‘““he' Number | Number
Non- Innniﬁ‘ant Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- immiuran 3 g of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa s LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants | Immigrants e t” e not Waivers
Visa E - i Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted | granted - granted Granted
ncounters ) . . granted granted N
Encounters Claim waivers waivers . ; waivers by DFO
waivers waivers
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

Number of Number of Number of Number of :J;unber ON;nnber Number Number
; ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- ' ; : of LPRs of LPR
- Non- : . = : : : . Immigran| Immigra T
Country ; Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants = not Waivers
Immigrant ) ts not nts
= Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted | granted granted Granted
Encounters Wy ) X granted sranted .
Claim waivers waivers p : waivers by DFO
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

CBPBATES00071413



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Report Time:

Field Office: PreClearance

Date:

1/29/2017

500

EOFOIA00012223-00020

Numberof | Number of | Numberof | Number of :f‘"“be' :‘f‘““he' Number | Number
Non- Immiﬁ"mt Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- immiuran —— of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa St LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants | Immigrants e t” : ks & not Waivers
Visa i Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted | granted i j granted Granted
Encounters ) . . granted granted N
Encounters Claim waivers waivers . ; waivers by DFO
waivers waivers
Iran 20 9 38 0 29 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38
Iraq 2 0 6 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 4 14 0 0 16 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 5 3 4 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
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

CBPBATES00071414



Field Office: Preclearance---Shannon, Ireland

1/29/2017

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Date:

Report Time:

500

EOFOIA00012223-00021

Number of Niiibet of Number of Number of Number of ONfumbel ONfu bt Number Number
Non- lmmitrfant Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Fmiierac|t Linniiges of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa = LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants | Immigrants st nts % not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted i ' : granted Granted
Encounters W = = granted granted S
Encounters Claim waivers waivers 7 3 waivers by DFO
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

N 3% N .y
Namberof Number of Number of Number of ofumbel Ofumbel Number Number
o ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- fnimitera | Teaniies of LPRs of LPR
Country ; Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants | Immigrants g = not Waivers
5 Immigrant = . = ts not nts .
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted granted Granted
Encounters i i g granted granted =
Claim waivers waivers : ; waivers by DFO
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

CBPBATES00071415



EOFOIA00012225-00001

Lookout
Placed
(Y/N)

UPAX
Event #

Derog
Y/N

: Applicant
COC (write
( Status (use S
DOB |out country] Document type | Doc Country Doc # e Classification
PORT|] Date |[Flight#|Last name First Name name) box)
PHI |1/30/2017| QR727 Iraq P Iraq LPR LPR
PHI |1/30/2017| QR727 Iran P Iran LPR LPR/DV1
PHI |[1/30/2017| QR727 Iraq P Iraq LPR **Refugee
IAD |[1/30/2017 BA217 Iran P Iran LPR CR6
IAD (1/30/2017| EK231 Iran P Iran LPR IR5
IAD (1/30/2017| ET500 Sudan P Sudan v IR5
IAD |1/30/2017| ET500 Somalia P Somalia v IR1
IAD |[1/30/2017| KL 651 Iran P Iran LPR E22
IAD |[1/30/2017| KL 651 Iran P Iran LPR DVI
IAD |[1/30/2017| LH418 Iran P Iran LPR DVI
IAD |[1/30/2017 QR707 Syria P Syria LPR IR5
IAD |[1/30/2017 QR707 Iran P Iran LPR DVI
IAD |[1/30/2017 QR707 Sudan P Sudan LPR DVI
IAD |[1/30/2017 QR707 Syria P Syria LPR IR5
IAD |[1/30/2017 QR707 Sudan P Sudan LPR DVI
IAD |[1/30/2017 QR707 Iran P Iran LPR F21
IAD 1/30/2017 QR707 Iran P Iran (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) LPR DV2
IAD |[1/30/2017 QR707 , Iran P Iran LPR IR5
IAD |[1/30/2017 QR707 Sudan P Sudan LPR TBD
IAD |[1/30/2017 QR707 Iran P Iran LPR F41
IAD |[1/30/2017 QR707 Iran P Iran LPR F24
IAD |[1/30/2017 QR707 Iran P Iran LPR DVI
IAD |[1/30/2017 QR707 Sudan P Sudan LPR LPR
IAD |[1/30/2017 QR707 Iran P Iran LPR RE6
IAD |[1/30/2017| UA988 Iraq P Iraq LPR RE6
IAD |[1/30/2017| UA988 Iraq P Iraq LPR RE7
IAD |[1/30/2017 TK7 Iran P Iran LPR F43
IAD |[1/30/2017 TK7 Iraq P Iraq LPR RES
IAD |[1/30/2017 TK7 Syria P Syria LPR CF1
IAD |[1/30/2017 TK7 Iraq P Iraq LPR REI
IAD |[1/30/2017 TK7 Iraq P Iraq LPR CF1
IAD |[1/30/2017 TK7 Iraq P Iraq LPR SQ1
IAD |[1/30/2017 BA293 Iran P Iran LPR CR1

(b)(7)(E)

Comments

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00071416



EOFOIA00012230-00001

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: BFO-PHL Date: 1/31/2017 Report Time: 2000

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
Immigra
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C);

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:13 PM

To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :CBPIAD WATCH COMMANDER
Subject: RE: Possible protest at IAD

Will do.

Thanks,

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations
Washington Dulles Airport
Department of Homeland Security
Office : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cellphone | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent from mobile device.

From:i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:02:17 PM
To: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER

Subject: FW: Possible protest at IAD

Please start some bullets on the below email.

Thanks

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Port Director
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Port of Washington (Dulles)
Port Office:{ " (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Airport Office: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:56:45 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Possible protest at IAD

ALCON,
I have received word of possible protest at IAD due to the Executive order starting around 1700hrs today. No
reports of violent intentions. This is for situational awareness only.

Respectfully

Officeri  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
US Customs and Border Protection

..................... (b)7)E)
(b)(7)E)_

Washington DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Mobile: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Mobile:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Desk: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
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From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:32 PM

To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {E; CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER

Subject: RE: draft blanket waiver = Request for DFO: 212(f) Exemption Waiver Request

10-4, sounds like a plan.

Thanks,

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations
Washington Dulles Airport
Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent from mobile device.

From:: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:14:56 PM

To: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER

Subject: FW: draft blanket waiver = Request for DFO: 212(f) Exemption Waiver Request

 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

arriving at 0600 hours. Once we have done what we can before arrival can you please plug the results below
and send oft? This email will work as a blanket approval for all of tomorrow but we have to create another for
those arriving on the 1st.

Sent from the mobile device of:
 (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Acting APD, Passengers Ops.
Dulles

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent Monday, January 30 2017 6:11:48 PM

To:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

SubJect RE: draft blanket waiver = Request for DFO: 212(f) Exemptlon Waiver Request

Good Evening
In conjunction with Secretary of State and the Secretary of Homeland Security, approx. 842 refugees have been

authorized to travel to the United States from January 30th — February 2nd . Dulles International Airport will
process 77 of these persons.
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The Executive Order (EO) does allow for a waiver pursuant to Section 5(e) with concurrence of the Secretary
of State and Secretary of Homeland Security. The Secretary of Homeland Security has delegated his authority
to the Commissioner of U.S. Customs and Border Protection. The Commissioner has further delegated his
authority that allows the listed individuals to effectuate said waiver per Section 5(e) of the EO.

The below also outlines the guidelines, systems checks etc, on how waivers should be granted:

(b)(7)(E)

Barring discovery of derogatory information upon arrival, Dulles is submitting the below blanket waiver request
for 51 refugees who will be arriving on four separate flights today, January 31%. The full spreadsheet is also
attached for your reference.

Flight: SA209, arriving at 0615 hours

Individual Name | Birthdate | Nationality Address Employment : (bX7)E)

Burundi

; Congo

E Congo Dependent of

| above
Congo Dependent of

| above
Congo

I Congo

; Congo

E Congo

; Congo

E Congo

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Congo

I Congo Dependent of

| above
Congo

; Congo Dependent of

| above
Congo Dependent of

| above
Rwanda

I Rwanda

I Burundi

I Burundi Dependent of

above
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Rwanda Dependent of
above
Rwanda Dependent of
above
Congo

Flight EK231, arriving at 0810 hours.

Individual Name Birthdate Nationality Address Employment (b)(?)(E)
Central
African
| Rep.
Central Dependent of
African above
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) || rer
Central Dependent of
African above
Rep.
Central Dependent of
African above
Rep.
Flight QR707, arriving at 1450 hours.
Individual Name Birthdate Nationality Address Employment (b)(7)(E) :
Afghanistan
Afghanistan
Afghanistan Dependent of
above
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Afghanistan Dependent of
above
Afghanistan Dependent of
 : above
Afghanistan Dependent of
| above
Flight UA951, arriving at 1505 hours.
Individual Name | Birthdate | Nationality Address Employment (b)(7)(E) :
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

Dependent of
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

| (b)(8), (bBY(7)C) !

Acting Assistant Port Director, Passenger Operations

Dulles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:11 AM

To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iCBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER

Subject: RE: draft blanket waiver = Request for DFO: 212(f) Exemption Waiver Request
Importance: High

ALCON,

SCBPO(b)(ﬁ) (b)mm ‘ has reported that (b)}7)XE) are not feasible to conduct for refugees in advance, due

to insufficient information being available prior to the reﬁlgees actual arrival to IAD. Unable to glean any of the
missing information from the provided blanket waiver matrix that is not already present in it. (Address,
Employment; (b)X7)(E) iin advance of refugee’s arrival. She reached out

derogatory mformatlon they send the followmg up the chain of command:

In;g:::al Birthdate Nationality | Address (b)(?)(E) Exam P/N A#

I respectfully request to adopt the waiver format from JFK in order to facilitate timely processing for individuals entering
with Refugee status.

Additionally, all of these pending refugees would be unemployed due to the nature of their current condition as
refugees. ..

of the above criteria for IAD blanket refugee waiver requests to DFO.

Thanks,

Watch Commander
CBP Passenger Operations
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Washington Dulles International Airport
Department of Homeland Security

| (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-
sensitive information belonging to the US. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission,
dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. If you received this communication in error,
please immediately notify the sender and delete or destroy this communication and all attachments.

Any disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection prior to further
dissemination

From:: __(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:15 PM

To: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >
Subject: FW: draft blanket waiver = Request for DFO: 212(f) Exemption Waiver Request

()(6), (b)(7)(C)

arriving at 0600 hours. Once we have done what we can before arrlval can you please plug the results below
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

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30 2017 6:11:48 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: draft blanket waiver = Request for DFO: 212(f) Exemptlon Waiver Request

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

Individual Name Birthdate | Nationality Address Employment : (b)(7)(E) E
Burundi
Congo
Congo Dependent of
above
Congo Dependent of
above
Congo
Congo
Congo
Congo
Congo
Congo
Congo
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) Congo Dependent of
above
Congo
Congo Dependent of
above
Congo Dependent of
above
Rwanda
Rwanda
Burundi
Burundi Dependent of
above
Rwanda Dependent of
above
Rwanda Dependent of
above
Congo
Flight EK231, arriving at 0810 hours.
Individual Name Birthdate Nationality Address Employment | | (b)(7)(E)
(b)(8) i Central
African
3
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Rep.
Central Dependent of
African above
| Rep.
Central D dent of
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) | Lrim Vebove
| Rep.
Central Dependent of
African above
Rep.

Flight QR707, arriving at 1450 hours.

Individual Name Birthdate

Nationality

Address

Employment

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

(b)(T)(E)

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

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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i OFO-OPS-CAT

i OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Message
— _______________________________________________________________________________________________ OGO
Sent: 1/30/2017 4:16:12 AM
To: BFO REPORTING ! (b)(7)(E)
i (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)
CC: CBP IAD Management } (b)}(7)(E)
Subject: FW: BFO EO Projections reporting 01/30/2017 - 2300 - Situational Awareness
Attachments: EO Projections for BFO 01302017 2300.xIsx
Importance: High
OFO-CAT,

Please see attached and below Baltimore Field Office projected EO arrivals for January 30, 2017

Thanks,

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations

Washington Dulles International Airport
Department of Homeland Security

Tele
Cell:t (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)
Fax:
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EOFOIA00012258-00002

WARNING: This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the US.
Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. If you received this communication
in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete or destroy this communication and all attachments.

Any disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection prior to further dissemination

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:11 PM
To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: BFO EO Projections reporting 01/30/2017 - 2300 - Situational Awareness

Sir,

For your review, EO projections reporting for 01/30/2017.

coO App
C lica
(wr nt
ite Stat
out | Docum | Doc Doc us
DOB | co ent Count 4 (use ( b) (7) ( E) Comments
unt | type ry dro
ry P
P Fli na dow
O | Dat | ght First me n
RT| e # | Last name Name ) box)
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| 7 727
1/30
IA | /201 | BA2
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1/30
IA | /201 | EK2
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1/30
IA | /201 | ETS
D 7 00
1/30
IA | /201 | ET5
D 7 00
1/30
IA | /201 | ETS
D 7 00
1/30
1A | /201 | KL
D 7 651
IA | 1/30 | KL

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Iraq P fraq LPR
fran P fran LPR
fraq P fraq LPR
Iran C1 USA LPR
Iran C1 USA LPR
fran C1 USA  [eeemel | oo
Iran C1 USA LPR
Sud

an v USA v
So
mali

a 1 USA LPR
So
mali

a v USA v
fran C1 USA LPR
Iran C1 USA LPR

(b)(7)(E)
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1/30

IA | /201 | LH4
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1/30

IA | /201 | LH4
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1/30

IA | /201 | LH4

D 7 18
1/30

IA | /201 | QR

D 7 707
1/30

IA | /201 | QR

D 7 707
1/30

IA | /201 | QR

D 7 707
1/30

IA | /201 | QR

D 7 707
1/30

IA | /201 | QR

D 7 707
1/30

IA | /201 | QR

D 7 707
1/30

IA | /201 | QR

D 7 707

IA | 1/30 | QR

D | /201 | 707

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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LPR

LPR

(b)(6), (bH7)(C)

LPR

LPR

LPR

LPR

Sud

an \' USA
Iran C1 USA
Sud

an \' USA
Iran \' USA
Syri

a C1 USA
fran C1 USA
Sud

an C1 USA
Syri

a C1 USA
Sud

an C1 USA
Iran C1 USA
Iran C1 USA

LPR

LPR

(b)(7)(E)
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7 |

1/30

IA | /201 | QR

D 7 707 fran C1 USA LPR
1/30

IA | /201 | QR Sud

D 7 707 an P Sudan LPR
1/30

IA | /201 ] QR

D 7 707 fran C1 USA LPR
1/30

IA | /201 ] QR

D 7 707 fran C1 USA LPR
1/30

IA | /201 ] QR

D 7 707 fran C1 USA LPR
1/30 (b)(6), (bXTHC)

om0 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

D 7 707 fran C1 USA LPR
1/30

A | /201 ] QR Sud

D 7 707 an p Sudan NIV
1/30

IA | /201 | QR

D 7 707 Iran p fran LPR
1/30

IA | /201 | QR

D 7 707 Iran p iran LPR
1/30

IA | /201 | SV3 Sud

D 7 7 an P Sudan LPR
1/30

1A | /201 | SV3 Syri

D 7 7 a P Syria TPS

(b)(7)(E)
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D 7 7
1/30

IA | /201 | SV3

D 7 7
1/30

IA | /201 | SV3

D 7 7
1/30

IA | /201 | SV3

D 7 7
1/30
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D 7 TK7
1/30

1A | /201

D 7 TK7
1/30

A | /201

D 7 TK7
1/30

1A | /201

D 7 TK7

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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SYRI Refu
A P Syria gee
Syri Refu
a P Syria gee
Sud
an C1 sudan LPR
(b)(6), (bXTHC)
Syri Refu
a P Syria gee
Iran vV USA v
fran C1 USA LPR
fran v USA A
fran Vv USA A

(b)(7)(E)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief CBP Officer
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Washington Dulles International Airport

Office

(b)6), (b)(7)(C) i Cell

BB

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00012258-00007
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PORT

Date

Flight #

PHI

1/30/2017

QR727

PHI

1/30/2017

QR727

PHI

1/30/2017

QR727

IAD

1/30/2017

BA293

IAD

1/30/2017

BA217

IAD

1/30/2017

EK231

IAD

1/30/2017

EK231

IAD

1/30/2017

ET500

IAD

1/30/2017

ET500

IAD

1/30/2017

ET500

IAD

1/30/2017

KL 651

IAD

1/30/2017

KL 651

IAD

1/30/2017

LH418

IAD

1/30/2017

LH418

IAD

1/30/2017

LH418

IAD

1/30/2017

QR707

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

SV37

IAD

1/30/2017

SV37

IAD

1/30/2017

SV37

IAD

1/30/2017

IAD

1/30/2017

IAD

1/30/2017

IAD

1/30/2017

IAD

1/30/2017

IAD

1/30/2017

IAD

1/30/2017

DOB |out country| Document type | Doc Country | Doc # S T 7 Comments
Last name First Name name) box)
Iraq P Iraq LPR
Iran P Iran LPR
Iraq P Iraq LPR
Iran Cl1 USA LPR
Iran Cl1 USA LPR
Iran Cl1 USA LPR
Iran Cl1 USA LPR
Sudan A% USA v
Somalia C1 USA LPR
Somalia A% USA v
Iran Cl1 USA LPR
Iran Cl1 USA LPR
Sudan A% USA v
Iran Cl1 USA LPR
Sudan A% USA v
Iran A% USA v
Syria Cl1 USA LPR
Iran Cl1 USA LPR
Sudan C1 USA LPR
Syria C1 USA LPR
Sudan C1 USA LPR
Iran Cl1 USA LPR
Iran Cl1 USA LPR
Iran C1 USA LPR
Sudan P Sudan (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) LPR
p Iran Cl USA LPR
Iran Cl USA LPR
Iran Cl1 USA LPR
Iran Cl1 USA LPR
Sudan p Sudan NIV
Iran p Iran LPR
Iran p iran LPR
Sudan P Sudan LPR
Syria P Syria TPS
SYRIA P Syria Refugee
Syria P Syria Refugee
Sudan C1 sudan LPR
Syria P Syria Refugee
Iran A% USA v
Iran Cl1 USA LPR
Iran A% USA v
Iran A% USA v
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Importance:

Good Evening,

Monday, January 30, 2017 5:23 PM
OFO-OPS-CAT; OFO-FIELD LIAISON
BFO REPORTING; CBP IAD Management

FW: Situational Awareness - 1700 BFO EO Projections for 01/30/17

High

Please see below/attached update for Baltimore Field Office projected EO arrivals for January 30, 2017.

DOB
PORT Date Flight # Last name First Name
PHI 1/30/2017 QR727
PHI 1/30/2017 QR727
PHI 1/30/2017 QR727
IAD 1/30/2017 BA293
IAD 1/30/2017 BA217
IAD 1/30/2017 EK231
IAD 1/30/2017 EK231
IAD 1/30/2017 ETS500 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
IAD 1/30/2017 ETS500
IAD 1/30/2017 ETS500
IAD 1/30/2017 KL 651
IAD 1/30/2017 KL 651
IAD 1/30/2017 LH418
IAD 1/30/2017 LH418
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IAD 1/30/2017 LH418
IAD 1/30/2017 QR707
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
IAD 1/30/2017 SV37
IAD 1/30/2017 SV37
IAD 1/30/2017 SV37
IAD 1/30/2017 SV37
IAD 1/30/2017 SV37
IAD 1/30/2017 SV37
IAD 1/30/2017 TK7

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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IAD | 1/302017 TK7
IAD | 1/3012017 TK7
IAD | 1/3012017 TK7
IAD | 1/30/2017 TK7
IAD | 1/30/2017 TK7 (b)(6) (b)(?)(C)
IAD | 1/3012017 TK7 J
IAD | 1/3012017 TK7
IAD | 1/3012017 TK7
IAD | 1/3012017 UA988
IAD | 1/3012017 UA988
Thanks,

____________________________

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

From:; (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:15 PM

To:: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) E

Subject: Situational Awareness - 1700 BFO EO Projections for 01/30/17
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

IAD 1/30/2017 KL 651 (b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C)
IAD 1/30/2017 LH418

IAD 1/30/2017 LH418

IAD 1/30/2017 LH418

IAD 1/30/2017 QR707

IAD 1/30/2017 QR707

IAD 1/30/2017 QR707

IAD 1/30/2017 QR707

IAD 1/30/2017 QR707

IAD 1/30/2017 QR707

IAD 1/30/2017 QR707

IAD 1/30/2017 QR707 :

CBPBATES00071440
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
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IAD 1/30/2017

UA988

EOFOIA00012263-00006

IAD 1/30/2017

UA988

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Department of Homeland Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Washington Dulles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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. Applicant Lookout|UPAX
PORT| Date |Flight#|Last name First Name DOB COC wiile el country Document type| Doc Country Doc # Stalls {lise Classification Placed |[Event Berog Comments
name) drop down Y/N
box) Qrinty |# 1
PHI |1/31/2017| QR727 IRAN P IRAN LPR IR1 (Spouse of USC) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):
IAD [1/31/2017| BA 217 IRAN P IRAN LPR FX1
IAD [1/31/2017| BA 217 IRAN P TRAN LPR F24
IAD [1/31/2017| BA 217 IRAN P IRAN LPR F21
IAD [1/31/2017| AF 54 Syria P Syria NIV
IAD [1/31/2017| EX 231 Syria P Syria NIV B1/B2
IAD [1/31/2017| EX 231 IRAQ P IRAQ LPR RE1
IAD [1/31/2017| QR 707 TRAQ P TRAQ NIV
IAD [1/31/2017| QR 707 IRAN P IRAN LPR F43
IAD [1/31/2017] QR 707 IRAN P IRAN LPR F11
IAD [1/31/2017| QR 707 Iran P Iran LPR FX1
IAD [1/31/2017| QR 707 Iraq P Iraq NIV B1/B2
IAD [1/31/2017| QR 707 Sudan P Sudan LPR
TAD |1/31/2017] QR 707 IRAN P IRAN (b)), b)7)C) | LPR DVI ( b) (7) ( E)
IAD [1/31/2017] SV 35 Sudan P Sudan LPR DV2
IAD [1/31/2017| SV 35 SUDAN P SUDAN LPR IR5
IAD [1/31/2017] SV 35 SUDAN P SUDAN LPR F22
IAD [1/31/2017] SV 35 Sudan P Sudan LPR 1RO
IAD [1/31/2017] SV 35 Sudan P Sudan NIV B1/B2
IAD [1/31/2017| SV 35 Sudan P Sudan LPR F22
IAD [1/31/2017] SV 35 Sudan P Sudan LPR
IAD [1/31/2017] SV 35 Sudan P Sudan
IAD [1/31/2017] SV 35 Sudan P Sudan
IAD [1/31/2017] SV 35 Sudan P Sudan
IAD [1/31/2017| SV 35 Syria P Syria LPR 1RO
IAD [1/31/2017] TK 7 IRAN P IRAN LPR RE6 (b)(7)(E)
IAD [1/31/2017] TK 7 TIRAQ P IRAQ LPR SQ1
IAD |1/31/2017| TK 7 Iran P Iran
IAD [1/31/2017| LH 418 Iran P Iran
IAD [1/31/2017| UA 951 Central African Republic TRAVEL LETTER Refugee RE
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
IAD |1/31/2017| UA 951 Central African Republic TRAVEL LETTER Refugee RE
IAD [1/31/2017| UA 951 Central African Republic TRAVEL LETTER Refugee RE
IAD [1/31/2017]| UA 951 Central African Republic TRAVEL LETTER Refugee RE
IAD [1/31/2017]| UA 951 Central African Republic TRAVEL LETTER Refugee RE
TIAD [1/31/2017| UA 951 Central African Republic TRAVEL LETTER Refugee RE
IAD [1/31/2017| UA 951 Central African Republic TRAVEL LETTER Refugee RE
IAD [1/31/2017| UA 951 , Central African Republic TRAVEL LETTER Refugee RE
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
IAD [1/31/2017] QR 707 Afghanistan TRAVEL LETTER Refugee RE
IAD [1/31/2017] QR 707 Afghanistan TRAVEL LETTER Refugee RE
IAD [1/31/2017] QR 707 Afghanistan TRAVEL LETTER Refugee RE
IAD [1/31/2017| QR 707 Afghanistan TRAVEL LETTER Refugee RE
IAD [1/31/2017] QR 707 Afghanistan TRAVEL LETTER Refugee RE
IAD [1/31/2017]| QR 707 Afghanistan TRAVEL LETTER Refugee RE
IAD [1/31/2017| SA 209 Burundi TRAVEL LETTER Refugee RE
IAD |1/31/2017| SA 209 Democratic Republic of Congo TRAVEL LETTER Refugee RE
IAD [1/31/2017| SA 209 Democratic Republic of Congo TRAVEL LETTER Refugee RE
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
IAD |1/31/2017| SA 209 Rwanda TRAVEL LETTER Refugee RE
IAD [1/31/2017| SA 209 Rwanda TRAVEL LETTER Refugee RE
IAD [1/31/2017| SA 209 Burundi TRAVEL LETTER Refugee RE
IAD |1/31/2017| SA 209 Burundi TRAVEL LETTER Refugee RE
IAD |1/31/2017| SA 209 Rwanda TRAVEL LETTER Refugee RE
IAD |1/31/2017| SA 209 Rwanda TRAVEL LETTER Refugee RE
IAD [1/31/2017| SA 209 Democratic Republic of Congo TRAVEL LETTER Refugee RE
IAD [1/31/2017| EK 231 Afghanistan TRAVEL LETTER Refugee RE
IAD [1/31/2017| EK 231 Afghanistan TRAVEL LETTER Refugee RE
IAD [1/31/2017| EK 231 Afghanistan TRAVEL LETTER Refugee RE
IAD |1/31/2017| EK 231 Afghanistan TRAVEL LETTER Refugee RE

EOFOIA00012268-00001
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Message
From: g (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: 2/3/2017 4:49:01 AM
To: OFO-OPS-CAT | (b)(7)(E) t OFO-FIELD
LIAISON | BB TENFORCEMENT
PROGRANIS DIVISION (BY(7)(E) BFO
REPORTING ! (b)(7)(E) i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b){E), (B)(7)(C)
cc: CBP IAD Management | (b)(7)(E
Subject: FW: EO Projections for 2/3/2017 (Updated)
Attachments: EO Projections for 02032017.xlIsx
Importance: High
All,
Please see EQ projections for tomorrow.
CcOoC Applic
(writ ant Look UPA
y eout | Docu Status e out Der
First Doc Classific X
DOB | coun | ment Doc # | (use . Place og Comments
Name Country ation Eve
try type drop d nt # YI/N
nam down (Y/N)
e) box)
Yeme
n P Yeman v IR2 Denied Boarding/No Show/Cancelled
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Yeman P Yeman (b)(6), ()(T)C) v IR2 (b)(7)(E) Denied Boarding/No Show/Cancelled
Yeme
n Yemen v IR2 Denied Boarding/No Show/Cancelled
Yeme Yemen v IR2 Denied Boarding/No Show/Cancelled

CBPBATES00071444



n

Yeme
n P Yemen v IR1

Yeme
n P Yemen v IR1
Irag P fraq v sQ2
(b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C) Iraq P Iraq b)(e), (b7(C)i Refugee RE
Sudan P Sudan NIV B1

Yeme
n P Yeman NIV F2
Iran P Iran v IRS
Irag P fraq NIV A-2

Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations

Washington Dulles International Airport
Department of Homeland Security

Tele:
Cell:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Fax:

(b)(7)(E)

EOFOIA00012280-00002

Denied Boarding/No Show/Cancelled

Denied Boarding/No Show/Cancelled

FIRST TIME IMMIGRANT - NOT A REFUGEE AS STATED

=

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver

pending.

Denied Boarding/No Show/Cancelled

Denied Boarding/No Show/Cancelled

(b)(7)(E)

IN 2013 WAIVER FOR INADMISSIBILITY UNDER

212(A)(3)(B) WAS ISSUED

CBPBATES00071445
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
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Applica
n Looko
: Docum Status
: : COC (write out e ut UPAX |Dero
Date |Flight # ETA Last name First Name | DOB ( ent |Doc Country| Doc #| (use |Classification 9 Comments
country name) Placed [Event #| Y/N
type drop
(YIN)

down

box)
2/3/2017| ET 500 | 820 Yemen P Yeman v 1IR2 Denied Boarding/No Show/Cancelled 1
2/3/2017| ET 500 | 820 Yeman P Yeman v IR2 Denied Boarding/No Show/Cancelled 1
2/3/2017| ET 500 | 820 Yemen P Yemen v IR2 Denied Boarding/No Show/Cancelled 1
2/3/2017| ET 500 | 820 Yemen P Yemen v IR2 Denied Boarding/No Show/Cancelled 1
2/3/2017| ET 500 | 820 Yemen P Yemen v IR1 Denied Boarding/No Show/Cancelled 1
2/3/2017| ETS500 | 820 Yemen P Yemen v IR1 b 7 E Denied Boarding/No Show/Cancelled | 1
2/3/2017] EK 231 | 850 b 6 b 7 Traq P Traq BB Ty SQ2 FIRST TIME IMMIGRANT -NOT A REFUGEE AS STATED IN! (b)7)E) ! 1
2/3/2017| EK 231 | 850 ’ Iraq P ITraq Refugee RE i (b)(6), (b)(7)}(C) Waiver pending. 1
2/3/2017] SV 35 1220 Sudan P Sudan NIV B1 lUéTiTéH'B(')'eif'd’ﬁ'lg/ No~Show/Canceled ™™ 1
2/3/2017] SV35 | 1250 Yemen P Yeman NIV F2 Denied Boarding/No Show/Cancelled
2/3/2017| QR707 | 1625 Iran P Iran v IR5 (b)(7)E) i
2/3/2017] TK 07 1800 Iraq P Iraq NIV A2 IN 2013 W AIVER FOR INADMISSIBILITY UNDER 212(A)(3)(B) WAS ISSUED

RRPRPRPRPRRPRPRPRPRPPPPPPRPPRPPRPRPEPPRPEPRPRPRPRPRPRPPRPPRPRPRPRPPRPRPRPRPRPRPRPRPRPRPRPRPRPRPRPRPRPRPRPRRRRRRRRRRRRRPRPRRPRRPEPRRPRPRPRPPRPRREPREPREPRPREPRPREPRPRPREPRPREPREPREPREPRREPRERPEPRERPEPRERRERRERRERRPPRPEPRPEPRPRPRPRPRPEPRPEPRPRPRPEPRPRPRPRPRERPRERRERRRRERRRRRRRRERRPRBPRIPRRPRPRPRPRPRPRPRPREPRPREPRPREPRPREPRPREPREPREPREPRERRERRERRERRERRERR
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el e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e o e e e e e o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e el e e e el e e e e rd el e e e e e e e e e v e e e e e v e e e e e el e e e e e el e e e e el el e e e e el ol e et o e e e e et o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e el e e e e e el e e e e el e e e e rd el e e e v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
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L B e e B B IR o B B e T B B B T e e TR B B R B B e B B e O T B B I I B B R e T B R B B TR e B e B e B B e e T B B B I B B B R e B B B e I R O B B IR B B e T e B R R T B B B O R e B B B B B I e T I B O TR o B B R e e B o B B, O, o T e B B B B B T e B e R o T T o B o TR T O T o B B B R B B I B e B B B |
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

CBPBATES00071460
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
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EOFOIA00012281-00019

L B e e B B IR o B B e T B B B T e e TR B B R B B e B B e O T B B I I B B R e T B R B B TR e B e B e B B e e T B B B I B B B R e B B B e I R O B B IR B B e T e B R R T B B B O R e B B B B B I e T I B O TR o B B R e e B o B B, O, o T e B B B B B T e B e R o T T o B o TR T O T o B B B R B B I B e B B B |
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EOFOIA00012281-00020

L B e e B B IR o B B e T B B B T e e TR B B R B B e B B e O T B B I I B B R e T B R B B TR e B e B e B B e e T B B B I B B B R e B B B e I R O B B IR B B e T e B R R T B B B O R e B B B B B I e T I B O TR o B B R e e B o B B, O, o T e B B B B B T e B e R o T T o B o TR T O T o B B B R B B I B e B B B |
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L B e e B B IR o B B e T B B B T e e TR B B R B B e B B e O T B B I I B B R e T B R B B TR e B e B e B B e e T B B B I B B B R e B B B e I R O B B IR B B e T e B R R T B B B O R e B B B B B I e T I B O TR o B B R e e B o B B, O, o T e B B B B B T e B e R o T T o B o TR T O T o B B B R B B I B e B B B |
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L B e e B B IR o B B e T B B B T e e TR B B R B B e B B e O T B B I I B B R e T B R B B TR e B e B e B B e e T B B B I B B B R e B B B e I R O B B IR B B e T e B R R T B B B O R e B B B B B I e T I B O TR o B B R e e B o B B, O, o T e B B B B B T e B e R o T T o B o TR T O T o B B B R B B I B e B B B |
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coc Applic
ite ant Lookou
i Status UPAX
’ - out |Document e t Derog
Date |[Flight# Last name First Name DOB Doc Country | Doc# | (use | Classification Event Comments
countr type Placed Y/N
y drop (Y/N) #
name) down
box)
2/12017 | AF 54 Syria P Syria LPR IR6 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
2/1/2017 EK 231 Somaila P Somaila NIV K1 NIV (b)(7)(E)
2/1/2017 | EK 231 Traq P Traq LPR RE6
2/1/2017 | ET 500 Sudan | TRAVEL DOC USs LPR RE6
2/1/2017 LH 418 Iran P Iran LPR DV1 (b)(?)(E)
2/1/2017 TK 7 IRAN P IRAN LPR IR5
2/1/2017 TK 7 IRAN P IRAN LPR K1
2/12017 | SV37 SUDAN P SUDAN LPR DV2
2/12017 | SV 37 YEMEN P YEMEN NIV B1/B2 NIV
2/12017 | SV 37 SUDAN P SUDAN LPR DVI1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
2/12017 | SV 37 (b) (6) (b) (7) (C) SUDAN P SUDAN (b)8), (bYTNC)} NIV B2 (b)(?)(E) NIV
2/1/2017 | QR 707 J IRAQ P Traq LPR SQI
2/12017 | QR 707 IRAN P IRAN LPR IR5
2/1/2017 | QR 707 Syria P Syria LPR F41 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
2/12017 | QR 707 IRAQ P IRAQ LPR RE
2/12017 | QR 707 IRAN P IRAN LPR
2/1/2017 | UA988 IRAN
2/1/2017| TK7 Somaila | TRAVEL DOC Us LPR RE6
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

2/1/2017| TK7 IRAQ P IRAQ LPR IR6
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EOFOIA00012282-00001

Message

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 2/3/2017 8:00:42 PM

To: OFO-OPS-CAT § (b)(7)(E) {OFO-FIELD
LIAISON (b)(7)(E) ENFORCEMENT
PROGRAW’BF\/"@]E&N’; (b)(7)(E) ; BFO
REPORTING| (b)(7)(E) i (b)(6), (bB)7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

CC: CBP IAD Management (b)(7)(E)

Subject: FW: 02/03/2017 1500 Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order

Attachments: 02032017 1500 Executive Order Reporting.xlsx; FO EO Individuals Being Held 02032017 - 1500.xlIsx

Importance: High

Good afternoon:
Baltimore Field Office Update
No individuals being held.

2 additions since 2100 report (Two Iraq’s admitted with an approved waiver)

Executive Order Tracking -
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Cumulative Totals

Field
) . Report
Office: Baltim Date: 2/3/2017 . 1500
Time:
ore

Num Num
ber of ber
Non- of Non Numb Numb

Number Number Numb Numbe ]
Numb Immigr | - er er
of Non- of er of r of . . .
] . er of LPR . ants Immigr | of Immig | of Immig
Country Immigrant Immigrant Refugees | Widthdra

. ; Encount not ants rants not | rants
Visa Visa Encount | wis
ers grante | grante | granted granted
Encounters Encounters ers Granted . .
d d waivers waivers

waiver | waiver
s

Iran 3 3 66 0 1 0 0 0 2 0 3 0 66
Iraq 0 9 30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 0 30
Libya 0 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 1
Somalia 0 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 2
Sudan 1 0 33 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 33
Syria 6 10 4 0 11 0 0 0 0 1 4 0 4
Yemen 0 15 0 9 0 0 0 0 0 6 0

Executive Order Tracking -
Reporting Period Totals

CBPBATES00071476



EOFOIA00012282-00003

Num Num
ber of ber
Non- of Non Numb Numb

Numb Numbe | mber .
Number Number Numb ; f Immigr | - er er
ero ro
of Non- of er of LPR . ants Immigr | of Immig | of Immig
Country Refugees | Widthdra

Immigrant Immigrant Encount not ants rants not | rants
Encount | wis
Encounters Encounters | ers grante | grante | granted granted
ers Granted . .
d d waivers waivers

waiver | waiver
s

Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0
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
cell+ (B)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

CBPBATES00071477



EOFOIA00012282-00004

Fax: (b)(6), (b)7)(C)

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

Field Office: ALL Date: 1/27/2017 -1/29/2017
Cumulative

Report Time:

Country

Number ot
Non-
Immigrant
Visa

EFneconntorc

Number of
Immigrant
Visa

Encounters

Number of
LPR
Encounters

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

Number of
Widthdrawl
s Granted

Expedited
Removals

Executive Order ]

‘racking - Reporting Period Total

2100-0500 January 29, 2017

Number of
Non-

Number of

Number of

Number of

Iran 62 33 296 1 54 0
Iraq 55 64 125 0 56 0
Libya 0 3 4 0 0 0
Somalia 0 ¢ 4 0 1 0
Sudan 15 15 45 0 25 0
Syria 28 22 38 0 31 2
Yemen 12 18 8 0 13 0
Total 172 162 520 | 180 2

Number of

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Number ot
Non-
Immigrant
s not

orantedd

Number of
Non-
Immigrant
s granted

wWalvars

Number ot
Immigran

ts not
granted

WaIVere

Number
of
Immigran
ts granted

Walvers

Number
of LPRs
not

granted

walvers

Number
of LPR

Waivers
Granted

hv DEN
308

172

@p]

Number of

Number of
Expedited

(=]l fen]l [an ] fen) fan] fan) [an}

Number of
Non-

9] o] [a] ] (o] o] (]

Number of
Non-

el Rl Lol fen ) fand) fan) e}

Number of
Immigran

{501 Eoall EXN) [and B (VS ] Ko}

9

Number
of

o (=] [e]) [en]) fanl) fan ] [an)

Number
of LPRs

587

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
Iran 9 6 66 1 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 68
Irag 6 23 66 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 80
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Sudan 1 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Syria 3 2 12 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12
Yemen 3 1 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 +
Total 22 32 153 1 13 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 169

CBPBATES00071479




Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Atlanta

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

500

Number

EOFOIA00012283-00002

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

2/3/2017

Report Time:

1500

EOFOIA00012283-00003

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Number
Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of ) ] . Number of Non- Non- Immigrant : . of LPR
. : . A = g ) Number of Expedited Expedited : . . E Immigrant| LPRs not .
Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa LPR Refugees Widthdrawls : Immigrants not Immigrants s not 5 Waivers
- 5 . Removals Removals with 2 X = s granted granted "
Encounters Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted e granted waivers granted granted i i Granted
Fear Claim : : waivers waivers
waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 3 3 66 0 1 0 0 0 2 0 3 0 66
Iraq 0 9 30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 0 30
Libya 0 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 1
Somalia 0 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 2
Sudan 1 0 33 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 33
Syria 6 10 4 0 11 0 0 0 0 1 4 0 -+
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

EOFOIA00012283-00004

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

EOFOIA00012283-00005

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

EOFOIA00012283-00006

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

EOFOIA00012283-00007

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

Field Office: El Paso

Date:

1/29/2017

Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of
Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
[ran 0 0 0 0 0 0
[raq 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libva 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somala 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Synia 0 4] 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking Reporting Period Total

Field Office: El Paso

Country

Number of Non-
Immigrant Visa

Date:

Number of
Immigrant Visa

Number of LPR Encounters

1/29/2017

Number of
Refugees

Reporting Period: (1300 hours (MST)

Number of
Widthdrawls

Number of
Expedited

Number of
Expedited
Removals with
Fear Claim

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Number of Non-

Immigrants not

Number of Non-
Immigrants granted

Number of
Immigrants not

Number of
JRIRCEO Number of LPRs

Immigrants :
not granted waivers

Number of LPR
Waivers Granted

Number of
Expedited
Removals with

granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers by DFO
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 (0] 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0

Number of Non-
Immigrants not

Number of Non-
Immigrants granted

Number of
Immigrants not

Number of 5 28
5 Number of LPRs
Immigrants ;
; not granted waivers

Number of LPR
Waivers Granted

Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals Fear Claim granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers by DFO
Iran 0 4] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
[raq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libva 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 4] 0 4] 0 0 0 4] 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

EOFOIA00012283-00008
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Houston

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

500

Number

EOFOIA00012283-00009

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

CBPBATES00071487




Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office:

Laredo

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours (EST)

Number

EOFOIA00012283-00010

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

CBPBATES00071488




ixecutive Order Tracking - Cumulative Total:

Field Office: LOS

Date:

1/28/2017

Report Time:

1800

Number

EOFOIA00012283-00011

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

CBPBATES00071489



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

EOFOIA00012283-00012

CBPBATES00071490



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Oftice; New Orleans

Date:

1292017

Report Time:

0500 EST

EOFOIA00012283-00013

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

CBPBATES00071491



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: NYFO

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours

Number

EOFOIA00012283-00014

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

CBPBATES00071492




xecutive Order Tracking - Cumulative Total

Field Office: PR

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours

Number

EOFOIA00012283-00015

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

CBPBATES00071493



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

EOFOIA00012283-00016

CBPBATES00071494



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

EOFOIA00012283-00017

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

CBPBATES00071495



EOFOIA00012283-00018

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

CBPBATES00071496



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

EOFOIA00012283-00019

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

CBPBATES00071497



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Report Time:

Field Office: PreClearance

Date:

1/29/2017

500

EOFOIA00012283-00020

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

CBPBATES00071498



Field Office: Preclearance---Shannon, Ireland

1/29/2017

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Date:

Report Time:

500

EOFOIA00012283-00021

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
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Field Office/Location

Name

Status

Disposition

Departure Flight/Time

BFO

N/A

EOFOIA00012284-00001
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EOFOIA00012285-00001

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 4:50 PM

To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  iOFO-OPS-CAT; OFO-FIELD LIAISON; ENFORCEMENT
PROGRAMS DIVISION; BFO REPORTING;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: CBP IAD Management

Subject: RE: 02/03/2017 1500 Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive
Order

10-4, will do.

Thanks,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations
Washington Dulles Airport
Department of Homeland Security
Office | (b)(6), (B)7)C) i ...
Cellphone | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent from mobile device.

From:i __(b)(6), (b)(7)}(C) i

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 4:41:48 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) } OFO-OPS-CAT; OFO-FIELD LIAISON; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; BFO REPORTING;
f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Cc: CBP IAD Management

Subject: RE: 02/03/2017 1500 Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order

Good afternoon,
Please provide specific waiver request information on attachment ASAP.

Regards,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Office of Field Operations, HQ
EO CAT
Washington, DC 20229

(b)(6), (b)Y(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 3:01 PM
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To: OFO-OPS-CAT; (bX(7)(E) ‘OFO-FIELD LIAISONE (b)(7)(E) {ENFORCEMENT
PROGRAMS DIVISION; (b)(7)(E) :BFO REPORTING

; (bY7NE) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: CBP IAD Management; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

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

Office: Baltimore Date: 2/3/2017 Report Time:

Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of

Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa | LPR Refugees Widthdrawls
Encounters Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted

Iran 3 3 66 0 1
Iraq 0 & 30 0 0
Libya 0 3 0 0
Somalia 0 4 2 0 0
Sudan 1 0 33 0 1
Syria 6 10 e 0 11
Yemen 0 15 1 0 9

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Total
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Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of

Immigrant Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls
Encounters Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted

Iran 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 2 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0
Thanks,

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations

Washington Dulles International Airport
Department of Homeland Security

Tele:

ell:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

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
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EOFOIA00012286-00001

Message

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 2/3/2017 10:04:20 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i OFO-OPS-CAT
(b)(7)(E) {OFO-FIELD LIAISON
i . (b)(7)(E) ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS

DIVISION | (b)(7)(E) | BFO REPORTING

(b)(T)(E) __..(b)(6), (b)7)C) |
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

c¢C: CBP IAD Management | (bX7)(E)

Subject: RE: 02/03/2017 1500 Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order

Attachments: Copy of Waiver Requests.xlsx

Information regarding 2 Waivers granted on 02/03/2107 for BAL Field Office have been added to attached document.

Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations

Washington Dulles International Airport
Department of Homeland Security

Tele:

Cell:} (b)(s), (b)(7)(C)
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

From: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 4:42 PM

TO:E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) pFO—OPS—CATE (bX7)(E) EOFO—FIELD LIAISON : (b)(7)(E)

ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS D|V|S|ON (bX7)(E) E BFO REPORTING E (b)(7)(E) E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Cc: CBP IAD Management (b)(7)(E)

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

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 3:01 PM

To: OFO-OPS-CAT | (b)(7)(E) IOFO-FIELD LIAISON | (b)(7)(E) ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
| (b)(7)(E) ; B0 REFBRIING (b)(7)(E) i ____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Cc: CBP IAD Management: (b)(7)(E)

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
. . Report
Office: Baltim Date: 2/3/2017 . 1500
Time:
ore

Num Num
ber of ber
Non- of Non Numb Numb

Number Number Numb Numbe )
Numb Immigr | - er er
of Non- of er of r of . . .
. . er of LPR . ants Immigr | of Immig | of Immig
Country Immigrant Immigrant Refugees | Widthdra

. . Encount not ants rants not | rants
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
Yemen 0 15 0 9 0 0 0 0 0 6 0 1

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
cell: (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Fa

x

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
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If denied, need highlevel

Date FO POE Name DOB LPR/Non-LPR Status Verified |bullets why
2/3/2017|BAL IAD SQ2 DFO approved 2/3
2/4/2017 | BAL IAD AS2 DFO approved 2/4
1/29/2017|HOU DFW B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29 Y
1/29/2017|NY JFK DV1 C1 approved 1/29 Y
1/29/2017|LA LAX B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29 Y
1/29/2017|LA LAX B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29 Y
1/31/2017|MIA MIA Ret Ref C1 approved 1/31 Y
1/29/2017|ATL ATL I-512 C1 approved 1/30 Y
1/28/2017|BAL IAD IR1 C! approved 1/28
1/29/2017|BAL PHL CR1 C1 approved 1/29
1/29/2017|BAL IAD Asylee C1 approved 1/29 Y
1/28/2017|NY JEFK IRS C1 approved 1/29
2/1/2017|NY JFK I-512 C1 approved 2/1 Y
1/29/2017|BAL PHL SQ2 C1 approved 1/29
1/28/2017|NY JFK CR1 C1 approved 1/27
1/28/2017|NY JFK FX2 C1 approved 1/28
1/29/2017|NY JFK IR5 C1 approved 1/29 Y
1/29/2017|NY JFK B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29 Y
1/29/2017|STL Seattle B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29 Y
1/31/2017|MIA MIA Ret Ref C1 approved 2/1
1/28/2017|BAL PHL CR1 C1 approved 1/29
1/30/2017|BAL IAD 1IR2 C1 approved 1/28
1/29/2017|NY JFK IR5 C1 approved 1/29 Y
1/29/2017|LA LAX IR1 C1 Approved 1/29 Y
1/29/2017{HOU DFW B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29 Y
1/29/2017|LA LAX B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29 Y
1/29/2017|NY JFK B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29 Y
1/29/2017|LA LAX B1/B2 C! approved 1/29
1/29/2017|LA LAX B1/B2 C! approved 1/29
1/29/2017|LA LAX B1/B2 C1 Approved 1/29 Y
1/29/2017|LA LAX B1/B2 C! approved 1/29
1/29/2017|LA LAX B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29
2/1/2017|BUF BUF F1 C1 approved 2/1
1/29/2017|NY JFK Fl C1 approved 1/29 Y
1/29/2017|SF SF B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29 Y
1/29/2017|LA LAX B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29 Y
1/29/2017|NY JFK I-512 C1 approved 1/29
1/29/2017|NY JFK Advance Parole C1 approved 1/29
2/1/2017[Seattle  |Seattle Ret Ref C1 approved 2/1
1/29/2017|NY JFK B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29 Y
2/1/2017|BUF BUF F1 C1 approved 2/1
1/29/2017|SF SF b 6 b 7 C B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29 Y
1/29/2017|NY JFK y F2 C1 approved 1/29 Y
1/29/2017|HOU DFW B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29 Y
1/29/2017|HOU DFW B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29
1/29/2017|MIA MCO IRS C1 Approved 1/29 Y
1/31/2017|BOS Logan I-5121L C1 approved 1/31 Y
1/29/2017|HOU DFW IR5 C1 approved 1/29 Y
1/29/2017|NY JFK B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29 Y
1/29/2017|LA LAX SQ1 C1 approved 1/29 Y
1/29/2017|LA LAX I-571 C1 approved 1/29 Y
1/31/2017|{HOU DFW SQ1 C1 approved 1/31 Y
1/30/2017|NY Newark K1 C1 approved 1/30 Y
1/29/2017|BAL IAD B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29 Y
1/29/2017{HOU DFW B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29 Y
1/29/2017|STL Seattle B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29 Y
2/1/2017({BOS Boston I-512 C1 approved 2/1 Y
1/29/2017|BAL PHL CR1 C1 approved 1/29
1/29/2017|STL SEA I-5121L C1 Approved 1/29 Y
1/29/2017|LA LAX C1/D C1 approved 1/29 Y
1/29/2017|BAL IAD DVI1 C1 approved 1/29 Y
1/29/2017|HOU DFW IR5 C1 approved 1/29 Y
1/29/2017|NY JFK K1 C1 approved 1/29 Y
1/29/2017|SD San Diego LPR DFO/SES PD Granted exemption 1/30/17
1/29/2017|HOU DFW B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29 Y
1/29/2017|LA LAX B1/B2 C1 Approved 1/29 Y
1/29/2017|BAL IAD IR2 C1 approved 1/29 Y
1/29/2017|NY JFK Fl C1 approved 1/29 Y
1/29/2017|LA LAX B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29 Y
2/1/2017 [Baltimore |[IAD 1-512 C1 approved 2/1 Y
1/29/2017|MIA MCO IRS C1 Approved 1/29 Y
1/29/2017|BAL IAD 1R2 C1 approved 1/29
1/29/2017|BAL IAD IR2 C1 approved 1/29
1/29/2017|BAL IAD IR2 C1 approved 1/29
1/29/2017|BAL IAD 1IR2 C1 approved 1/29
1/29/2017|BAL IAD J2 NIV C1 approved 1/29 Y
1/29/2017|NY JFK [-512 C1 approved 1/30 Y
1/29/2017|SF SF B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29 Y
1/29/2017|LA LAX IR1 C1 approved 1/29 Y
1/29/2017|SF SF K1 C1 approved 1/29
1/28/2017|CHI ORD I-5121L C1 approved 1/29
1/29/2017|NY JFK B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29 Y
2/1/2017|BUF BUF B1/B2 C1 approved 2/1 Y
1/28/2017|CHI Boston I-512 C1 approved 1/28
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1/29/2017|{HOU DFW
1/28/2017|BAL IAD
1/28/2017|BAL IAD
1/29/2017|SF SF
1/29/2017|NY JFK
1/29/2017|NY JFK
1/29/2017|BAL IAD

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29 Y
IR2 C1 approved 1/28 Y
IR2 C1 approved 1/28 Y

B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29 Y

B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29 Y

B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29 Y

I-512 C1 approved 1/29 Y
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Date

FO

POE

Name

DOB

Documents Presented

Disposition

If denied exception,
need highlevel bullets
why
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

bOB

Proof of
Citizenship/Identity

Disposition

Custody Status with
Date/Time

EOFOIA00012287-00005
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Date

FO

POE

Name

DOB

Documents Presented

Why no exception
granted: High level
bullets

Are they in CBP custody
still? If so, why. If not,
how did they depart.
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EOFOIA00012288-00001

Message

From: T (B)(6), (BITIC). | (b)(7)(E) T TBie), i)

Sent: 2/4/2017 2:34:32 AM

To: OFO—OPS—CATE (b)(7)(E) OFO-FIELD
LIAISON (bX7XE) EE’N'F'O'R'C’EW ENT
PROGRANS DIVISION (bY(7)(E) ]; BFO
REPORTING: (bY(7)(E) (ByEy, b))

(b)(7XE) o 10)(6), (b)T)(C)

CC: CBP IAD Managementi (b)(7)(E)

Subject: 02/03/2017 2130 Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order

Attachments: 02032017 2130 Executive Order Reporting.xlsx; FO EO Individuals Being Held 02032017 - 2130.xlIsx

Importance: High

Good evening:

Baltimore Field Office Update

No individuals subject to Executive Order encountered since last report.

No individuals being held.
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Executive Order Tracking -
Cumulative Totals

Field
. . Report
Office: Baltim Date: 2/3/2017 . 2130
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

{ (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations

Washington Dulles International Airport
Department of Homeland Security

Tele:

Cell. | (B)B), (0XTNO)
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EOFOIA00012288-00004

Fax:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

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

Field Office: ALL Date: 1/27/2017 -1/29/2017 Report Time: 0500
Cumulative
Number ot N b {
Non- ]I:::::i:: ::t Number of | Number of | Number of Number of
Country Immigrant| _. © & LPR Refugees Widthdrawl | Expedited
¥ = Visa
Visa | Encounters| Encounters| s Granted Removals
Fneconntore Encounters
Iran 62 33 296 1 54 0
Iraq 55 64 125 0 56 0
Libya 0 3 4 0 0 0
Somalia 0 7 4 0 1 0
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

(laim

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
orantad walvare wailvere wailvers wailvers hv DEN
0 2 0 3 1 308

0 0 0 9 0 I'72

0 0 0 3 0 4

0 0 0 4 0 6

0 0 0 0 0 46

0 0 1 4 0 42

0 0 0 6 0 9

0 2 I 29 1 587

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

EOFOIA00012289-00002

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

EOFQOIA00012289-00003

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

CBPBATES00071522




Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

1/29/2017

Field Office: Boston

Date:

Report Time:

500

EOFOIA00012289-00004

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

CBPBATES00071523




Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

1/27/2017 -1/29/2017

Field Office: BUFFALO, NY

Date;

Report Time:

0500

EOFOIA00012289-00005

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

CBPBATES00071524



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

EOFOIA00012289-00006

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

CBPBATES00071525



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Detroit

Number of

Date:

Number of

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number

EOFOIA00012289-00007

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
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CBPBATES00071526



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

EOFQOIA00012289-00008

CBPBATES00071527



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Houston

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

500

Number

EOFOIA00012289-00009

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

CBPBATES00071528




Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office:

Laredo

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours (EST)

Number

EOFOIA00012289-00010

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

CBPBATES00071529




ixecutive Order Tracking - Cumulative Total:

Field Office: LOS

Date:

1/28/2017

Report Time:

1800

Number

EOFOIA00012289-00011

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

CBPBATES00071530



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

EOFOIA00012289-00012

CBPBATES00071531



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Oftice; New Orleans

Date:

1292017

Report Time:

0500 EST

EOFOIA00012289-00013

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

CBPBATES00071532



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: NYFO

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours

Number

EOFOIA00012289-00014

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

CBPBATES00071533




xecutive Order Tracking - Cumulative Total

Field Office: PR

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours

Number

EOFOIA00012289-00015

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

CBPBATES00071534



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

EOFOIA00012289-00016
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

EOFOIA00012289-00017

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

EOFOIA00012289-00019

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

EOFOIA00012289-00020

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

EOFOIA00012289-00021

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
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From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:56 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request
DFO Durst,

Requesting waiver approval for 2 Iranian National LPRs.

(b)(7)(E)

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations
Washington Dulles Airport
Department of Homeland Security
Office | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Cellphone | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent from mobile device.

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:50:08 PM

To: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER

Subject: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request

ALCON,

For consideration and forwarding to the DFO requesting Exemption on two (2) Iranian LPRs from LH 418.

Please see below for the information relating to the waiver request. The port (b)(7)(E)
(b)}(7)(E)  irecommends the waiver request.

Please note:! (b)(7)(E)
5 (b)(7)(E) 5

Title: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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EOFOIA00012292-00003

Thank you,

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory CBP Officer

Tactical Terrorism Response

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Washington/Dulles International Airport
Office: (b)(6), (b)7)(C)

BB:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Unclass:
s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

JWICS:
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:10 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER
Subject: RE: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request

Will do,

Thanks,

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations
Washington Dulles Airport
Department of Homeland Security
Office | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cellphone | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent from mobile device.

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:09:14 PM

To:i _ (b)(6), (b)(T)C)_ |

Cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iCBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER
Subject: RE: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request

Good evening,

All individuals listed below are approved for a waiver and are permitted to enter the US. Please ensure they are
allowed to swiftly depart the FIS.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:53:39 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Cc:: (b}(8), (b)(7)(C) iCBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER
Subject: FW: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request

DFO

2

Requesting waiver for eleven (11) LPRs. (Please see below).
1
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(b)(7)(E)

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations
Washington Dulles Airport
Department of Homeland Security
Office | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).
Cellphone (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent from mobile device.

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:44:40 PM

To: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER

Subject: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request

ALCON,

For consideration and forwarding to the DFO requesting Exemption on the below LPRs
Please see below for the information relating to the waiver request. The port

(bY7WE)  irecommends the waiver request.

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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EOFOIA00012293-00005

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Thank you,

(b)(8), (b)(T)(C)
Supervisory CBP Officer

(b)(7)(E)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Washington/Dulles International Airport

Unclass:

HSDN: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: i (b)(6). (0)(7)(C)_}
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:10 PM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Cc: (B)(8), (BY(7Y(C)
.......................... _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (B)7)(C)
Subject: RE: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request -| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | - UA

1669

Thank you, being admitted.

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations
Washington Dulles Airport
Department of Homeland Security
Office | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C);

Cellphone | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent from mobile device.

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:01:40 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

‘Stibject: RE Request for DFO: 212 () Exermption Waiver Reduest - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |- UA 1669

Good evening,

The individual identified below is approved for a waiver and may enter the U.S.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)____: (office)

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | (cell)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:59 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN | (6)(6), (P)THC) :

Ce: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {CBP IAD
WATCH COMMANDER | (B)(7)E)

Subject: FW: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request -i  (b)(6), (b)(7}(C) :- UA 1669

1
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DFO

2

Requesting exemption waiver for one Syrian national, LPR.

(b)(7)(E)

Thanks,

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations
Washington Dulles Airport
Department of Homeland Security
Office ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):

Cellphone | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent from mobile device.

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:53:23 PM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Subject: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Ekemption Waiver Request -i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i- UA 1669

Watch Commanders,

EOFOIA00012295-00002

For consideration and forwarding up the COC to the DFO requesting Exemption on one (1) Syrian LPR

Please see below for the information relating to the waiver request. The port |

(b)(7)(E)  irecommends the waiver request.

(b)(7)(E)

Please note:!

(b)(7)(E)

Title: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

L_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

Chief CBP Officer
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Washington Dulles International Airport

Office
(b)(®), (b)(7)c) iCell
BB

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: i _(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: . Friday, February 03, 2017 4:45 PM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Follow-up on EDVA -- need for information

............................

great...

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations
Washington Dulles Airport
Department of Homeland Security
Office | (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) ;...
Cellphone i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent from mobile device.

Fromi___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent Friday, February 03, 2017 4:37:16 PM

ce.._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Follow-up on EDVA -- need for information

SCBPQime mrehas identified the officers that conducted the interviews. All but one are not here now. l (b)(5)

(b)(5) e AT R e e e now L

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(A)Watch Commander
Washington Dulles Airport

(office)
(b)(6), (L)7HC) i mobile)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Froms_(P)(6), (b}(7)(C) :
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 12:47:30 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Follow-up on EDVA -- need for information
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(b)(8), (b)Y(7)(C)

FYSA — can we identify the officers and get!»e.eme at least a few confirmations today?

(A)APD
CBP, Dulles

Offices (b)(6), (O)(7)(C) |
Celli (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

From::_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 11:57 PM

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Follow-up on EDVA -- need for information
Importance: High

officers on shift (regular and/or overtime) Saturday night and Sunday morning/early afternoon (from 9pm

Saturday until 1600 Sunday).: (b)(5)
i (b)(5) 10T ) i)
Thanks,
. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commanae
CBP Passenger Operations

Washington Dulles International Airport
Department of Homeland Security

Tele:

Cell; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Fax:!

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

Any disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection prior fo further
dissemination

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 10:58 PM

{)(E) (BIT)C)

Subject RE: Follow-up on EDVA -- need for information

(b)(3)

(V=]
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(b)(5)

Thanks,

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations
Washington Dulles Airport
Department of Homeland Security

Office! (b)(6), (b)(7C)!___
Cellphoitie '} {B)(8); (B)(7C) |

Sent from mobile device.

From: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Thursday. February 02,2017 10:17:53.PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Follow-up on EDVA -- need for information

(b)(3)

_ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Chief Counsel (Baltimore)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection .
Ph:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ¥ Cell:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

This email communication, along with any attachments, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged
information, and is not for dissemination, use, or copying by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please
consult with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, Office of Chief Counsel, before disclosing any

information contained in this email.

From: (b)(6), (Y7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 10:03:09 PM

5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Follow-up on EDVA -- need for information

(b)(3)
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Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

Rrai, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Date; 2727179732 PMIGNITZUSU0]

e | (b)(6), (b){7)(C)

= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject FW: Follow-up on EDVA -- need for information

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5)

Thanks,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)!

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations

Washington Dulles International Airport
Department of Homeland Security

Tele:
Cell:; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Fax:

WARNING: This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging to the US. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the
intended recipient. If you received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete or destroy this
communication and all attachments.

Any disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection prior to further dissemination

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday. February 02. 2017 9: 09 PM

o (0)(6), (D)T)C)

) (D)D), (B){/)(L)
Subject FW: Follow-up on EDVA -- need for information

See clarification request below.

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Chief Counsel (Baltimore)
U. S Customs and Border Protectlon

This email communication, along with any attachments, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information, and is not for
dissemination, use, or copying by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please consult with the U.S. Customs and Border

4
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Protection, Office of Chief Counsel, before disclosing any information contained in this email.

From;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _

Sent; TATTSAAY. Februarv U2 2017 9:03:37 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Follow-up on EDVA -- need for information

(b)(3)

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Senior Litigation Counsel
United States Department of Justice
Office of Immigration Litigation - District Court Section

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This e-mail and any attachments thereto may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient or the emplpyee or agent responsible for
delivering the e-mail to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this
message or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us by e-mail or telephone and
delete or destroy the original message, along with any copies (electronic or paper). Thank you.

----- Oyiginal Message-----

From:} (b)(6), (bX7)(C) i

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 9:00 PM

To:i (b)(6), (bY7)(C) i
P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >

Ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubject: FW: Follow-up on EDVA -- need Tor information

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Thanks,
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations

Washington Dulles International Airport Department of Homeland Security
Tele:
Cell:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Fax:

WARNING: This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information

5
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belonging to the US. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the
intended recipient. If you received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete or destroy this
communication and all attachments. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection prior
to further dissemination

----- Original Message-----
From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 8: 25 PM

P o (b)(6), (bX7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"3 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
] (b){6), (b){7)(C)
Subject: RE: Follow-up on EDVA -- need for information

(b)(3)

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(BJ{6), BIFIE)

“Dater 2727178 T PM (GMT-05:00)

Toi (BY(6); BH7RC)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
! Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I Subject: RE: Follow-up on EDVA -- need for information

(b)(3)

T.1 (b)(6), (b)7)(C)}/ C (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! F-{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
oV

** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

From| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 4:38 PM

iTo.: (bjis), (B)(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cct (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

: (b)(6), (b}7)}{C) V>

ISubject: Follow-up on EDVA -- need for information
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(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Senior Litigation Counsel
United States Department of Justice .
Office of Immigration Litigation - District Court Section; (b)(6), (b}7)C)

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

e
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From: | (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:52 PM

To:  _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER

Subject: FW: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request
Waiver approved per DFO.

Thanks,

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C):

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations
Washington Dulles Airport
Department of Homeland Security
Office ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Cellphone | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent from mobile device.

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:48:54 PM

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
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __i(office)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:47 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN (b)(8), BIN(E)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER ! (b)(7)(E)
Subject: FW: Request for DFO: 212 '(f) Exemption Waiver Request
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DFO Durst,

Request waiver for one LPR.

(b)(7)(E)

Thanks,

. (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)_}

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations
Washington Dulles Airport
Department of Homeland Security
Office {_ (b)), (b)(7)(C)

Cellphone ' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent from mobile device.

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:41:53 PM

To: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER

Subject: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request

For consideration and forwarding to the DFO requesting Exemption on one (1) Iranian LPR.

Please see below for the information relating to the waiver request. The port (b)(7)E)

(b)(7E)  irecommends the waiver request.

Please note: | (b)(7)(E)

Title: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Respectfully,
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| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_

Supervisory CBP Officer
’ (b)(7)(E)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Washington/Dulles International Airport
Office: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

BB:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Unclass:

wics: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Frar; (0)(8), (B)T)(C);

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 10:21 AM

To:

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Follow-up on EDVA -- need for information

Most welcome, wanted them to have "the facts" to counter all the false accusations that were being made
against us here at CBP IAD. We all did what we were sworn to do... follow lawful orders given.

Thanks,

(b)(G) (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations
Washington Dulles Airport
Department of Homeland Security
Office | (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) ] .
Cellphone | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent from mobile device.

From: . (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturdav. Februarv . 04. 2017 6:06:52 AM
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject' FW: Follow-up on EDVA -- need for information

For workmg d1rect1y w1th occ on getting answers quickly iwmem

Sent via mobile device

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Port Director

Dulles Airport

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Port Office Desk
(b)(6), (b)(7)(c) {Terminal Desk
Cell

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent Thursday, February 02, 2017 9:02:05 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Cc: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _
Subject RE: Follow-up 6n EDVA --néé&d Tor information
(b)(5) Again, I appreciate your attention to these

issues on such short notice.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Chief Counsel (Baltimore)
U.SI. Customs and Border Protection .
Ph:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : Cell:; (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) !

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

From: (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 8:41:15 PM

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

Tele;

Cell (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Fax i

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

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Thursday, February U2, 20178729 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

2
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b, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Follow-up on EDVA -- need for information

(b)(5)

----- Qriginal Messagez==-=

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 8:25 PM

To: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

cci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sut;ject: RE: Follow-up on EDVA -- need for information

(b)(3)

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Date: 2/2/17 8:17 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: " (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b}(8), (b)(7)(C) E

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Follow-up on EDVA -- need for information
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBP Assistant Chief Counsel (Baltimore)

T.{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! C:I (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) iF (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

** Atforney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged #*

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 4:38 PM
_ To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _
. (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) %
Cci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sut;ject: Follow-up on EDVA -- need for information

(b)(5)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__!

Senior Litigation Counsel

United States Department of Justice . .
Office of Immigration Litigation — District Court Section! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b}(7)(C) _ il (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) >

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
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From:  (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 10:37 PM

To: PORT OF WASHINGTON DC

Subject: MUSTER TOPIC: Continue to provide all LPRs referred to secondary with List of Free
Legal Services

Attachments: Free Legal Service.pdf

Importance: High

MUSTER TOPIC

Continue providing all LPRs that are referred to secondary (detained) the list of free legal services as previously
instructed. No change in this procedure, at this time.

This requirement applies regardless of reason for referral. The court order verbiage states “respondents shall
permit lawyers access to all legal permanent residents being detained at Dulles International Airport”. It does
NOT specify in reference to the EO, therefore we must continue to provide this list to all LPRs until litigation
clears the matter.

The timing of the distribution should be after the passenger has been in secondary for a reasonable amount of
time for inspection. They should be given the sheet after approximately 15-20 minutes of questioning in
secondary. Should the inspection take less time, hand them the sheet before their departure from secondary
area.

Document in all close outs that the list of free legal services was provided to the traveler.

Any questions, please see a supervisor for clarification and guidance.

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations

Washington Dulles International Airport
Department of Homeland Security

Tele:

cell:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
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. " - . . .
e g T OrEamzzon List of Pro Bono Legal Service Providers  UpdatedJanuary 2017
*** Private Attorney http://www.justice.gov/eoir/list-pro-bono-legal-service-providers

Virginia

Disclaimer: As required by 8 C.F.R. § 1003.61, the Executive Office for Immigration Review (EOIR), Office of the Director, Office of
Legal Access Programs maintains a list of organizations and attorneys qualified under the regulations who provide pro bono or free
legal services. The information posted on this list is provided to EOIR by the Providers. EOIR does not endorse any of these organiza-
tions or attorneys. Additionally, EOIR does not participate in, nor is it responsible for, the representation decisions or performance of

these organizations or attorneys.
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" " o . . "
e g T OrEazzon List of Pro Bono Legal Service Providers  UpdatedJanuary 2017
*** Private Attorney http://www.justice.gov/eoir/list-pro-bono-legal-service-providers

Arlington Immigration Court

Arlington, Virginia (page 1 of 2)

Catholic Charities Immigration Legal Services*

924 G Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20001
Walk-in Intake: Tuesdays
Nominal Consultation Fee
9:30am to 11:30am
Questions: (202)772-4352
or
1618 Monroe Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20010
Walk-in Intake: Wednesdays
Nominal Consultation Fee
9:00am to 1:00pm

Questions: (202) 939-2420
or

201 E. Diamond Avenue, 3rd floor
Gaithersburg, MD 20877

Group talk: Wednesdays, 12:00pm
Questions: 301-740-2523

or

12247 Georgia Avenue

Silver Spring, MD 20902

Walk-in: Thursdays

Nominal Consultation Fee

9:00am to 11:00am

Questions: (301) 942-1790

¢ First-come, first-served basis.

¢ Please bring all documents related to your
immigration case with you.

¢ If you have been arrested, you must bring
documents to show the disposition of the case.

George Washington University Law School
Immigration Clinic*

565 20th St NW

Washington, DC 20052

(202) 994-7463

law.gwu.edu/immigration-clinic

¢ All forms of relief from removal

¢ Must call for appointment

¢ Intake is open during academic semesters only

Human Rights First*

805 15th Street NW, Suite 900
Washington DC 20005

Phone: (202) 370-3313
humanrightsfirst.org/ayslum/asylum-seekers-and-

potential-clients
refugee-protection/probono-program/
¢ Provide representation for non-detained asylum
seekers before the Arlington and Baltmore Courts who
are admitted into our program
¢ Must be afraid to return to home country due to
persecution or torture
¢ No walk-ins, call via telephone for assistance
¢ Leave a message and our staff will call you back to
conduct a full interview
¢ lLanguages: Spanish, French, Amharic, Tigrinya,
others as needed

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

CBPBATES00071569




* Non Profit Organization
** Referral Service
*** Private Attorney

List of Pro Bono Legal Service Providers
http://www justice.gov/eoir/list-pro-bono-legal-service-providers
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Updated January 2017

Arlington, Virginia (page 2 of 2)

Capital Area Immigrants' Rights (CAIR) Coalition*

1612 K Street, NW, Ste. 204
Washington, DC 20006

(202) 331-3320 - Main Line

(202) 331-3329 - Detention Hotline
Fax: (202) 331-3341

¢ Provides legal services to detained individuals before
the Arlington and Baltimore Immigration Courts

Georgetown University Law Center*

Center for Applied Legal Studies

600 New Jersey Avenue, NW, Suite 332
Washington, DC 20001

(202) 662-9565

e Call first. Must have an appointment.

¢ Represents only non-detainees

» Represents aliens seeking Asylum in removal
proceedings

Kids In Need of Defense (KIND)*
Washington DC Office

2815 Hartland Rd, Suite 110
Falls Church, VA 22043

Tel: (202) 670-3585

Fax: (703) 942-6798
infodc@supportkind.org
supportkind.org

e KIND only represents minors and unnacompanied
children

¢ KIND ayuda a menores de edad y nino/as no-
acompanados

Catholic Immigration Services*

1720 Eye Street, NW, Ste. 607

Washington, DC 20006

(202) 466-6611 or (202) 466-6612

(202) 466-6633, Fax

¢ Will represent aliens in Asylum proceedings

HIAS (Silver Spring)

1300 Spring St, Suite 500

Silver Spring, MD 20190

Phone: (301) 844-7248

legalhelp@hias.org

hias.org

humanitarian relief

¢ Asylum seekers who are scientists, sholars, artists, or
professionals

¢ Languages: Spanish and Portugeuse

Ayuda*

Virginia Office (for Virginia Residents)
2755 Hartland Road, Suite 100

Falls Church, Virginia 22043

(703) 444-7009

DC Office (for DC and Maryland Residents)
6925 B Willow Street NW

Washington, DC 20012

(202) 387-4848

¢ By appointment only

¢ No representation of detained non-citizens

¢ Will represent non-citizens in asylum proceedings
¢ lLanguages: Spanish, French, and interpretation for
other languages as needed

¢ Represents victims of immigration services or
notario fraud in DC matters

Northern Virginia Family Service*

6400 Arlington Blvd, Suite 100
Falls Church, VA 22042

Fax: (703) 237-2083

nvfs.org

¢ No detained clients
¢ Languages: Spanish with interpretation in other

languages

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
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:17 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN; i (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)
(b)(6), ()T)(C)

Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER

Subject: RE: EO Reporting

Acknowledged, awaiting PHL update and will send report to Enforcement Program Division.

Thanks,

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations
Washington Dulles International Airport
Department of Homeland Security

Tele
Cell: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:58 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER! (b)(7)(E)
Subject: FW: EO Reporting

CBPBATES00071571



EOFOIA00012359-00002

FYA

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:55:02 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__:

Subject: EO Reporting

DFO’s
Kindly request that all POEs within your AOR provide report to Enforcement Program Division for all
encounters of those individuals subject to EO from last reporting period (noon - February 3™) to 21:30EST.

Thank you

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Washington, DC

| (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

=
&
<

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.
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From: :__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 10:46 PM

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER;i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: EO Suspension - Airline Telephonic Notification Contact List
Sir

2

Attempts were made to telephonically contact major air carriers (list below) with about 33% success.
Email notification will be sent to all airline and MWAA stakeholders shortly for widest dissemination.

Thanks,

| (b)(6), (B)7)(C) |

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations
Washington Dulles International Airport
Department of Homeland Security

Tele:
cell| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

From:{_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 10:19 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: EO Airline Contact

Sir,

I have hit all the major airlines:

e EK- no answer
o FET- no answer
e EY- message passed
(b)(6), (b)7)(C)
e SV- no answer
o UA- - message passed
e QR- no answer
¢ AF/KLM — iu.mme} NO answer
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- message passed
- 10 answer

el message passed

- NO answcer
r N0 anSwcer

o BA = (B)(6), (B)(7)C)
BN T
e LH/OS o
e TK-
o VS _ (B)(6), (B)(7)C)
Thank you,
i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Chiet CBP Officer

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Washington/Dulles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Office
Cell
Fax

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00012361-00002

WARNING: This document is designated FOR OFFICTAL USE ONLY (FOUO) and/or LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES).

It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (SUSC552). This document is

to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO/LES information,
and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from U.S. Customs
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Baltimore

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

1500

EOFOIA00012369-00001

Number of Number of
Non- Num.ber o Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited BT 23 i1 purmher ,0 i
3 Immigrant . . LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country Immigrant . LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals
i Visa ) granted Granted by
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear ]
Encounters . waivers DFO
Encounters Claim
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
* [ ] *® 3 ) * ro
Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number of
Numb f Numb f Numb f
S Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Humbero tumber .0
Non- ) ) ) LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country . Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals
Immigrant ) granted Granted by
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear :
Encounters Claim waivers DFO
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00071575



EOFOIA00012376-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:38 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
' (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) {CBP JAD Management; § (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Port of Baltimore - EO Projections - 2/1/17 1200

Attachments: BAL EO Projections for BFO 02012017 1200.xlsx

See attached.

1 arrival this evening on WOW117 from Iceland.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisor, Passenger Operations
US Customs and Border Protection
Port of Baltimore

office:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Cell:
Eaxs (b)(6), (bX7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00071576



EOFOIA00012377-00001

Aipplicant Lookout
PORT| Date |Flight #|Last name |First Name| DOB . eO0 pecumentli Dot Doc # Statuisi(uze Classification| Placed ki DEran Comments
(write out country name) Type Country drop down (Y/N) Event# | Y/N
box)
BAL |[2/1/2017] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IRAN P IRAN i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) LPR IR5 ¥ (b)(7)E) (b)(6), (b)(T)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00071577



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
* = Visa
Visa | Encounters| Encounters| s Granted Removals
B Encounters
Iran 59 30 230 1 53 0
Iraq 55 55 96 0 56 0
Libya 0 0 3 0 0 0
Somalia 0 3 2 0 1 0
Sudan 14 15 12 0 24 0
Syria 22 12 34 0 20 2
Yemen 12 3 7 0 4 0
Total 162 118 384 | 158 2

Executive Order ]

‘racking - Reporting Period Total

2100-0500 January 29, 2017

Number of
Non-

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

@p]

Number of

Number ot
Expedited

Removals
with Fear

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00012379-00001

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
0 0 0 0 1 242

0 0 0 0 0 143

0 0 0 0 0 3

0 0 0 0 0 -

0 0 0 0 0 13

0 0 0 0 0 38

0 0 0 0 0 8

0 0 0 0 1 451

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
Irag 6 21 66 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 80
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Sudan 1 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Syria 3 2 12 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12
Yemen 3 1 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 +
Total 22 30 153 1 13 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 169

CBPBATES00071578




Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Atlanta

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

500

Number

EOFOIA00012379-00002

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

CBPBATES00071579




Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Baltimore

Date:

2/2/2017

Report Time:

1400, 2100, & 2/3 0500

EOFQOIA00012379-00003

Number of Number of Number of Number of| Number of Number
Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of ) 3 : ? ° Number of Non- Non- Immigrant o : SO DWERON SPEPR
: : i ! e : X Number of Expedited Expedited : : : = Immigrant| LPRs not .
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
i Removals Removals with 7 . = sgranted | granted
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

CBPBATES00071580




Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

1/29/2017

Field Office: Boston

Date:

Report Time:

500

EOFOIA00012379-00004

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

CBPBATES00071581




Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

1/27/2017 -1/29/2017

Field Office: BUFFALO, NY

Date;

Report Time:

0500

EOFOIA00012379-00005

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

CBPBATES00071582



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

EOFOIA00012379-00006

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

CBPBATES00071583



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Detroit

Number of

Date:

Number of

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number

EOFOIA00012379-00007

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

Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of \ mm"? Lt
Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Expercd :
x = ) 5 Removals with
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
[ran 0 0 0 0 0 0
[raq 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libva 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Synia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking Reporting Period Total
Field Office: El Paso Date: 1/29/2017
Number of Non- Number of

Number of LPR Encounters

Country

Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa

Number of
Refugees

Number of Non-

Immigrants not

Number of Non-
Immigrants granted

Number of
Immigrants not

Number of
JRIRCEO Number of LPRs

Immigrants :
not granted waivers

EOFOIA00012379-00008

Number of LPR
Waivers Granted

Reporting Period: (1300 hours (MST)

Number of

Number of Expedited

Number of

Widthdrawls Expedited

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

CBPBATES00071585



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Houston

Number of
Non-

Date:

Number of
Immigrant

1/29/2017

Number of

Number of

Report Time:

Number of

Country Immigrant Visa LPR Refugees Widthdrawls
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted
Encounters

Encounters

Iran 3 2 13 0 5

Iraq 1 0 4 0 1

Libya 0 0 0 0 0

Somalia 0 0 0 0 0

Sudan 2 0 1 0 2

Syria 2 0 | 0 0

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

EOFOIA00012379-00009

Number
of LPR

Waivers
Granted
by DFO

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

o|o|o|Cc|oc|o|o

o|o|o|C|o|o|o

o|o|o|C|o|o|D

OO |IO|O|O|O|O

Number

=] {en] faol {an] fan] fan) ol

OO |IO|O|O|O|O

1
4
0
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

CBPBATES00071586




Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office:

Laredo

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours (EST)

Number

EOFOIA00012379-00010

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

CBPBATES00071587




ixecutive Order Tracking - Cumulative Total:

Field Office: LOS

Date:

1/28/2017

Report Time:

1800

Number

EOFOIA00012379-00011

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

CBPBATES00071588



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

EOFOIA00012379-00012

CBPBATES00071589



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Oftice; New Orleans

Date:

1292017

Report Time:

0500 EST

EOFOIA00012379-00013

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

CBPBATES00071590



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: NYFO

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours

Number

EOFOIA00012379-00014

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

CBPBATES00071591




xecutive Order Tracking - Cumulative Total

Field Office: PR

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours

Number

EOFOIA00012379-00015

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

CBPBATES00071592



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

EOFOIA00012379-00016

CBPBATES00071593



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

EOFOIA00012379-00017

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

CBPBATES00071594



EOFOIA00012379-00018

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

CBPBATES00071595



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

EOFOIA00012379-00019

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

CBPBATES0007 1596



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Report Time:

Field Office: PreClearance

Date:

1/29/2017

500

EOFOIA00012379-00020

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

CBPBATES00071597



Field Office: Preclearance---Shannon, Ireland

1/29/2017

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Date:

Report Time:

500

EOFOIA00012379-00021

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

CBPBATES00071598



EOFOIA00012386-00001

Message
From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: 1/28/2017 5:58:43 PM
To: CBP IAD Management | (bX7)E) : CBP IAD
Supervisors i (b)(7)(E) : CBP IADLOMTIE)]
' (b)(7)(E) { CBP IAD CTRT, b){7\WE
; e (b)(7)(E)
Subject: Updated executive order report for 01/28/2017
Total Total LP | Vis | Parol | Asyle | Refuge Total 1 days
Flight # From ETA Pax Crew R | a e e e placed Further breakdown
CM 488 PTY 1:00 151 6 0
AV 590 SAL 2:00 0 Not flying
CM 404 PTY 2:50 0 Not flying
SA DKR/ 06:3
207/209 ACC 0 249 15 0
UA 860 GRU 6:45 170 13 0
PD 719 YTZ 8:10 10 3 0
15 - YEMEN, 1 SUDAN, 1
ET 500 ADD 8:20 1 15 . . -
UA 1668 cun |10
5 0 Not flying
EK 231 DXB 8:50 381 30 1 1 1 - Syria
NH 002 nrT | 104
0 170 18 0
KE 093 cn |1
5 170 20 0
TK 177 3 i
0 0 Not flying
Sv JED 12:3 214 21 1 4 5 4-Syria, 1-Sudan

CBPBATES00071599



EOFOIA00012386-00002

33/35/37 0
UA 123 thr | 1172

5 84 9
UA 804 NRT | 192

0 262 15
SU 104 svo | 130

0 Not flying
0S 93 vie |143

0 Not flying
UA 947 ams | 140

5 188 13
UA 914 cog | 143

0 159 13
UA 951 BRU | 149

0 239 13
UA 988 FRA | 144

0 294 14 1-Iran
LH 416 FRA | 154

0 Not flying
UA 141 Ben | 143

0 Not flying
UA 101 man | 140

0 Not flying
BA 217 iR | 133

5 311 24
PD 725 vy1z | 143

0 Not flying
VS 021 LHR | 14:4 | 110 12

CBPBATES00071600



EOFOIA00012386-00003

0
AV 246 Bog | 140
0 119 6
CM 304 pry | 141
5 173 6
UA 1932 mBy | 143
0 59 6
CA 817 pek | 141
5 Not flying
AV 582 saL | 144
0 164 6
AV 582 SAL 1‘:'):4
SK 925 cpH | 190
0 224 12
UA 975 gva | 150
0 130 13
UA 1567 mex | 190
0 95 5
UA 53 zru | 150
0 154 13
UA 919 LHr | 151
2 196 13
UA 919 LHR 152:1
UA 822 mex | 153
0 not flying
PD 725 YTZ 15:3 not flying

CBPBATES00071601



EOFOIA00012386-00004

0
TK 007 tur | 183
5 207 13 11 13
KL 651 AMS 155:4
UA 1694 cun | 193
5 118 6 0
UA 919 tHr | 157
2 0
KL 651 ams | 193
0 254 10 2 2 2-Iran
LH 418 FrA | 154
5 332 19 2 2 2-Iran
UA 107 mun | 162
0 223 13 0
QR 707 poH | 162
5 370 20 9 9
AF 54 cog | 163
0 270 15 0
DL 696 cun | 174
0 a1 5 0
TK 007 st | 180
0 0
LA 2800 um | 187
5 Not flying
UA 1658 cua |184
5 Not flying
BA 265 LHR | 19:0 Not flying

CBPBATES00071602



EOFOIA00012386-00005

0
UA 808 pek | 190
0 Not flying
LH 414 muc | 190
0 Not flying
AF 26 coc | 192
5 Not flying
UA 1940 cun | 203
0 Not flying
AT 218 cmn | 192
5 189 10 0
UA 1623 sjo |93
5 132 0
UA 1818 pLs | 194
5 53 0
UA 1284 SJD 195:4
UA 925 LHR 1%:3
Looko
Document Doc Immigration ut Unaccompan
DOB cocC type Country Boc# Classification Placed ied minor
Last name First Name (Y/N)
— L L "
i b 6 b 7 C n P YEM F33/First time Imm
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ==
ia v USA (B)€). (B)THCY}  |R1/First time Imm (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00071603



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Yeme

n YEM
Yeme

n YEM
Yeme

n YEM
Yeme

n YEM
Yeme

n YEM
Yeme

n YEM
Yeme

n YEM
Yeme

n YEM
Yeme

n YEM
Sudan SDN
Yeme

n YEM
Yeme

n YEM
Yeme

n YEM
Yeme

n YEM
Yeme

n YEM
Syria SY
Syria SY

(b)(6), (bX7)(C)

IR2/First time Imm

EOFOIA00012386-00006

F33/First time Imm

F31/First time Imm

F33/First time Imm

F33/First time Imm

F33/First time Imm

F32/First time Imm

IR2/First time Imm

IR2/First time Imm

K1 Visa

IR1/First time Imm

IR2/First time Imm

IR2/First time Imm

IR2/First time Imm

IR2/First time Imm

12

B1/B2

(b)(7)E)

CBPBATES00071604



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sudan SDN
Syria SY
Syria SY
Syria SY
Iran IR
Iran IR
fran IR
lrag 1Q
lrag 1Q
Irag 0]
Iran IR
Iran IR
Irag 0]
fran IR
irag [0]
Iran IR

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00012386-00007

LPR

B1/B2

B1/B2

B1/B2

LPR

LPR

LPR

LPR

LPR

(b)(7)(E)

LPR

LPR

LPR

LPR

LPR

LPR

LPR

CBPBATES00071605



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

LPR

EOFOIA00012386-00008

LPR

LPR

LPR

DV1/FIRST TIME IMM

LPR

LPR

LPR

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

LPR

LPR

LPR

LPR

LPR

Iran IR
Iran IR
fran IRN
IRAN IRN
IRAN IRN
IRAN IRN
IRAN IRN
IRAN IRN
IRAN IRN
IRAN IRN
IRAN IRN
IRAN IRN
IRAN IRN
SYRIA SYR
YEME

N YEM

12

LPR

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)E)
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US Customs & Border Protection

Counter Terrorism Response Team

Dulles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:49 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive Order reporting 01/28/2017 0001- 1200
Thanks

Sent from the mobile device of:

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Acting APD, Passengers Ops.
Dulles

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C);

From{__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

To: CBP IAD Supervisors; CBP IAD @ !; CBP IAD: b))

Subject: Executive Order reporting 01728/2017 000112

All

2

00

Please see below reports, This takes us through to the 1200 block of flights. Next report will be due at 0800 for

the 1200-1600 block.

_ Uizl peisl LPR Visa | Parole | Asylee | Ref
Flight # | From ETA Pax Crew
CM 488 PTY 1:00 151 5
AV 590 SAL 2:00
CM 404 PTY 2:50
SA DKR/
207/209 ace |[99=B| 15
UA 860 GRU 6:45 170 13
PD 719 YTZ 8:10 10 3
ET 500 ADD 8:20 270 17 15
UA 1668 CUN 10:15
EK 231 DXB 8:50 381 30 1
NH 002 NRT 10:40 170 18
KE 093 ICN 11:15 170 20
TK 177 IST 11:00
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Flight # | Last name

First Name

DOB

COoC

Document
type

Doc (

ET 500

ET 500

ET 500

ET 500

ET 500

ET 500

ET 500

ET 500

ET 500

ET 500

ET 500

ET 500

EK 231

— (b)(6),

(b)(7)(C)

-

|||l |l<|linl<|l<]|l<x]l<w]l<x]l<]l<]l<]|<|

V|9 |Y9|Y|O|TD|TD|V|9|9|TO|T0|T|O|O

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief CBP Officer
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Washington Dulles International Airport
........................... "iOfﬁce
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Cell
BB

(b)(6), (b)7)(C)
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From: i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:00 AM

To: CBP IAD Management

Subject: FW: Executive Order- Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the

United States - Report.

Sorry if duplicate.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(A)APD
CBP, Dulles

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ion behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:00:40 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i MANNING, REGINALD I: ¢ (b)), (b)(7)(c) __ iDURST,
CASEY OWE._N. (b)(G), (B)(7)(C) | FERRARA,
WILLIAM:; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; HILMEY, ROSE M; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
e (b)(7)(C) ............................................................. CWHITE ROBERT
Ei ()Y, (BYTI(E) i PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M; | (b)(6), (b){(7)(C) i
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : MANCHA, HECTOR; ! (b){8), (B)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) 'SHOBERG, ERIK;: (b)(®), (b}7)(C)

(B)(B, B7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MARTEL, CARLOS C;: (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) bABATINO, DIANEJ
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) STAVINOHA, STEVEN; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iFLORES, PETE
ROMERO;} (B)(6); TB)(7)(C) 'MCFARQUHAR KEITH
E;i (B)(8), (LI JAMES, MICHELE;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) BROOKS, WILLIAM K;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(6)(8); (b)(7)(C) | HOWE, RANDY J; MCINNTS; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
 ofcHH (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) TS {:_ISIEQR._U;MI_:.NI_._EKUGRAMS UIVISIUN:~

i (b){b), (DH7)NC)
Subject: Executive Order- Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States Report.

Good evening Directors,

CBP CAT is requesting that you include an additional item when you submit your Executive Order- Protecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States - Report.

1. Any issues encountered during the processing of refugees, (ie., Not processed, denied, health issues,
ect). Anything that you wish to comment on regarding the process at this time that you feel needs to be

addressed.

Thank you for your assistance.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Field Liaison Division
Office of Field Operations
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U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“Washington, DC 20229
Office:

Mobile: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

E-Mail:
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EOFOIA00012405-00001

From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:38 PM
To: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption Request fori
WCS

Fysa but keep close hold.

Sent from the mobile device of:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Acting APD, Passengers Ops.

Dulles

{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:31:32 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

To:! (b){(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for: ' (b)(6), (b){(7)(C)

Close hold and feel free to use for template purposes.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ___:(office)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (cell)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for

release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:23 PM

i MURDOCK, JUDSON W

To: HUTTON, JAMES R | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) g
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iHOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(G)I, (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for: (b)(6), (bX7)(C)

Approved per C1, 1722 hours.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:03 PM

EOFOIA00012405-00002

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) ,
Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN| (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {HOFFMAN, TODD A: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

: MURDOCK, JUDSON W

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ISubject: EO 212(f) Exemption Request fori (b)(6), (b){(7)(C)

Importance: High

Exemption to Executive Order Request

January 28, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United

States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that !

(b)(5), (b)7)E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Details:

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
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! .

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

oy

1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUOQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
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

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:55 PM
To: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER
Subject: FW: Protests

FYSA -1 plagiarized me.mme;s bullets.

| (b)(6), (B)7)(C)§

(A)APD
CBP, Dulles

Office:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell:i "(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Saturday, January 28. 2017 6:54 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Protests

_|

Y,

DFO Durst

Social justice group “Standing Up For Racial Justice of Northern Virginia” organized a welcome rally
via social media to take place at Washington Dulles Airport. The Governor and state attorney general
gave a press conference and left Washington Dulles after briefly speaking with rally attendees.

planning a show of solidarity to international arrivals, immigrants, refugees coming into this country,
who might be afraid of the executive order, to let them know the group supports and welcomes

them. Estimated by Airport authority that this event has drawn up to 300 participants. Protestors have
been witnessed cheering when passengers exit the FIS, and occasionally chanting “love, not hate. That’s
what makes America great.”

(b)(7)(E)
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(A)APD
CBP, Dulles
Office: |

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:48 PM
To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Protests
Importance: High

See below and provide a response by 1900.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
_Baltimore Field Office
.__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(office)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (cell)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) §k0n Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:47 PM

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DURST, CASEY OWEN < (b)(6), (b)X7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON: (b)(7)E) H (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Protests
Importance: High

Baltimore Field Office:

Good evening...please advise as soon as possible whether any protests have begun at IAD, BWI, or PHL in
response to the Executive Order.

Respectfully,
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' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
OFO - Field Liaison Division
US Customs & Border Protection
Unclass_:_g (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
HSDN:i

wics (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deski (byey, (0)(7)(C):

Office:
Moble. (2)(©); ()T)C)

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:39 PM

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) EMARTEL, CARLOS C <« (b){6), (b)(7)(C) i; SABATINO,
DIANE J < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i WHITE, ROBERT E <f (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ;MANNING, REGINALD
1< (b)(8), {(b)(7)(C) i ' '

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON < (b)(7)(E)

Subject: RE: Protests

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Any protests at your main airports?

Thx.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: (b)(6), (b)(T)C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:36 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) b)(6), (b)(7)(C
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (R)(®), (PA7)E)
Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON < (b){(7)(E)

Subject: RE: Protests
Sir

2

I just hung up the phone with Houston. They advise that they are seeing small protests at Dallas. They are
sending bullets to field liaison in a few minutes.

Thank you,
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Executive Director (Acting)
OFO Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

R

©)

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:34:40 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) é
Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Subject: Protests

Field Liaison,

Are we receiving any reports from the field on protests, besides JFK. Media is saying they’ve started to protest at Dulles
and SFO. Do we have anything?

Thx.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

CBPBATES00071619



EOFOIA00012413-00001

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
Iran 61 30 268 1 54 0
Iraq 55 62 110 0 58 0
Libya 0 3 4 0 0 0
Somalia 0 i 3 0 2 0
Sudan 15 15 34 0 25 0
Syria 28 21 34 0 31 2
Yemen 12 18 8 0 13 0
Total 171 156 461 | 183 2

Executive Order ]

‘racking - Reporting Period Total

2100-0500 January 29, 2017

Number of
Non-

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

S

Number of

Expedited
Removals
with Fear

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Country : Immigrant | LPR Refugees Widthdrawl | Expedited

Immigrant : _ s _

Encounters| Encounters| Encounters| s Granted Removals

Encounters

Iran 10 6 66 1 7 0
Iraq 6 21 66 0 5 0
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 1 0 0 0
Sudan 1 0 3 0 0 0
Syria 3 3 12 0 1 0
Yemen 3 1 4 0 0 0
Total 23 31 153 1 13 0

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
0 1 0 0 1 280

0 0 0 5 0 157

0 0 0 3 0 4

0 0 0 3 0 5

0 0 0 0 0 35

0 0 1 3 0 38

0 0 0 6 0 9

0 1 I 20 1 528

Number of | Number of [ Number off Number Number| Number
Non- Non- Immigran | of of LPRs | of LPR
Immigrant | Immigrant | ts not Immigran| not Waivers
s not s granted granted ts granted| granted | Granted
oranted wWalvers walvere walvers Walvers hv DEO
0 1 0 0 0 68

0 0 0 0 0 80

0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 3

0 0 0 1 0 12

0 0 0 0 0 +

0 1 0 1 0 169

CBPBATES00071620




Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Atlanta

Number of
Non-

Date:

Number of
Immigrant

1/29/2017

Number of

Number of

Report Time:

Number of

500

Number of

Country Immigrant Visa LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
Visa i Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
Encounters
Encounters
Iran 0 0 11 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 1 0 0 0
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

EOFOIA00012413-00002

Iraq

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Syria

Yemen

(=] fo] fa] [en] fan] fan] ol

(=] fanl fan] fan] fan] {an] Hal

(=] fan] fan] Fand Fan] {an] § o8]

o|o|C|C|o|o|o

(=] fen] {an]) {anl] fan] fan]) ol

(o] fol (o] o] o] fe] o]

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear
Claim

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- Non- : of of LPRs of LPR
. . Immigran ’ oy
Immigrants Immigrants tsnat Immigran| not Waivers
not granted granted : ' ts granted| granted Granted
e R granted > ¥ .
waivers waivers : waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
0 0 0 0 0 11
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 1
0 0 0 0 0 0

Number

Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- Non- ; of of LPRs of LPR
y : Immigran . b
Immigrants Immigrants iemok Immigran| not Waivers
not granted granted ' ts granted| granted Granted
i . granted 1 :
waivers waivers ; waivers waivers by DFO
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

Iran 2 0 38 0 1 0
Iraq 0 7 15 0 2 0
Libya 0 3 1 0 0 0
Somalia 0 4 1 0 | 0
Sudan 1 0 22 0 1 0
Syria 6 9 0 0 11 0
Yemen 0 15 | 0 9 0

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

EOFQOIA00012413-00003

Iran 1 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 1 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0

Number of
Expedited
Removals with
Fear Claim

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Number of Number of Number
v : iy Number of| Number of
Number of Non- Non- Immigrant : . of LPR
: . : = Immigrant| LPRs not :
Immigrants not Immigrants s not ceronted | eramted Waivers
granted waivers granted granted = o Granted
: : waivers waivers
waivers waivers by DFO
0 1 0 0 0 38
0 0 0 5 0 15
0 0 0 3 0 1
0 0 0 3 0 1
0 0 0 0 0 22
0 0 1 3 0 0
0 0 0 6 0 1

Number of Number of - Number
- - P Number of| Number of
Number of Non- Non- Immigrant X of LPR
. . Immigrant| LPRs not g
Immigrants not Immigrants s not Waivers
= . = s granted | granted
granted waivers granted granted . : Granted
= ey e waivers waivers
waivers waivers by DFO
0 1 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 1 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

1/29/2017

Field Office: Boston

Number of

Date:

Number of

Report Time:

500

Non- P e Number of Number of Number of Number of
Country Immigrant gre LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
" Visa
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
] Encounters
Encounters
Iran 3 0 8 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 3 0 0 0
Libva 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0
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

EOFOIA00012413-00004

Number
of LPR

Waivers
Granted
by DFO

Ao Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of
Country o Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls | Expedited
& Immigrant = < _
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
Encounters
Iran 0 0 5 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 1 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear
Claim

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

olo|o|o|o|o|e

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
not granted
waivers

elle]ie] i) ja]la]

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
granted
waivers

=lie]ie]le] o] ia] ol

Number of
Immigrants
not granted
waivers

elle]ie] i) ja]la]

Number of
Immigrants
granted
waivers

olo|o|o|o|o|o

Number
of LPRs
not

granted
waivers

QOO |O|Ww|eL

Number
of LPR

Waivers
Granted
by DFO

o|o|Io|o|o|o|O

[alie] el ie]{a] o]l

[a]ie] el el {a]fa]la]

[alie] el ie]{a] o]l

oo|oo|o|o|o

(] fen] fanl el Kl E g AW}
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

1/27/2017 -1/29/2017

Field Office:

BUFFALO, NY

Date;

Report Time:

0500

Number of Number of
Non- l ’01-'-mt Number of Number of Number of Number of
Country Immigrant ‘E::“” : LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
Visa - Encounters Encounters | Granted Removals
Encounters
Encounters
Iran 2 1 10 0 3 0
Iraq 0 0 6 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 2 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0
Syria 1 0 0 0 1 0
Yemen 0 0 1 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number of

Number of
Expedited

Removals
with Fear

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00012413-00005

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number Number
Non- Non- Sl i i of LPRs | of LPR
: ; Immigrants Immigrants =
Immigrants Immigrants N not Waivers
5 5 not granted granted ;
not granted granted s =1 granted Granted

. " waivers waivers :
waivers waivers waivers by DFO
0 0 0 0 1 9
0 0 0 0 0 6
0 0 0 0 0 1
0 0 0 0 0 2
0 0 0 0 0 1
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 1

Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of
Country ; ) Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
- Immigrant i ) - ) )
] Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
Encounters
Iran ] 0 2 0 ] 0
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

[=] [=] {a) {a) fa] fan) {e]

(=] o] {e] [o] (o] [a] o]

[=) [ {e] {an] {an ] fan ) o]
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CBPBATES00071624



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

EOFOIA00012413-00006

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

Detroit

Number of
Non-

Date:

Number of
Immigrant

1/29/2017

Number of

Number of

Report Time:

Number of

0500 hours

Number of

Country Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
= s Visa =
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
Encounters
Encounters
Iran 0 0 10 0 0 0
Iraq 36 0 51 0 36 0
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0
Syria 2 0 1 0 3 0
Yemen 2 0 4 0 2 0

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

EOFOIA00012413-00007

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

Number of Number of Number of Numbet of Number Number

Non- Non- R i of LPRs | of LPR
- 3 Immigrants Immigrants 0.

Immigrants Immigrants i 3 not Waivers
= = not granted | granted

not granted granted e = granted Granted

: R waivers waivers ) i

waivers waivers waivers by DFO

0 0 0 0 0 10

0 0 0 0 0 51

0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 4

Number of Number of Numl ¢ Number of Number Number

Non- Non- B S of LPRs of LPR
: . Immigrants Immigrants g

Immigrants Immigrants e e not Waivers

not granted granted e e granted Granted

: : waivers waivers g :

waivers waivers waivers by DFO

0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 48

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
Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of R Number of Non- Number of Non- Number of Number of : s Number of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited fxpedited : Immigrants not Immigrants granted| Immigrants not Immigrants Dimicrpi R\ Waivers Granted
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

Libva 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 (b)(6), (B7)(C)i 0 0 0 0 0 0

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
[ran 0 9] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
[raq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 (b)(6), (B)7NC) i O 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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
Iran 3 2 13 0 5 0
Iraq 1 0 4 0 1 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 2 0 1 0 2 0
Syria 2 0 [ 0 0 2
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

EOFOIA00012413-00009

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

Field Office: Laredo Date: 1/29/2017 Report Time: 0500 hours (EST)

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
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ (b)(®), (b)(7)(C) 0 0 0 0 0 0
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
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {_O 0 0 0 0 0
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
Iran 6 2 7 1 2 0
Iraq 3 0 4 0 1 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 1 0 2 0 0 0
Syria 2 1 6 0 0 0
Yemen 7 0 0 0 0 0

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

EOFOIA00012413-00011

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

Country Immigrant Immigrant Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
Iran 0 1 3 0 1 0
Iraq 0 0 1 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 5 0 1 0 5 0
Svria 4 0 0 0 4 0
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
Iran 0 0 1 0 0 0
Irag 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Svyria 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0

(@] [} (o] (o] [eo] [en] [an]

Number of Non-
Immigrants not
granted waivers

(o] [en] {e] [en] [en] [an] [an]

Number of Non-
Immigrants
granted waivers

(@] (e [e] [e] [en] [en] [an]

Number of
Immigrants not
granted waivers

(o] [elle] (o] (e] (o] (]

Number of
Immigrants
granted waivers

(e lan] lan] (o] s ] [on] [

Number of LPRs
not granted
waivers

[} (e o fanl) fan] P (F5)

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

Country Immigrant = LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
= s Visa p
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
Encounters
Encounters
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Country

Iran

Number of
Non-
[Immigrant
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

EOFOIA00012413-00013

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

Non- S ant Number of Number of Number of Number of
Country Immigrant Visa LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
Encounters

Encounters

[ran 12 0 14 0 1 0

Iraq 3 1 16 0 6 0

Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0

Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sudan 1 0 5 0 0 0

Syria 2 2 14 0 0 0

Yemen 2 2 2 0 1 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number of

Number of
Expedited

Removals
with Fear
Claim

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Number

EOFOIA00012413-00014

None Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of
Country : Immigrant LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited
. Immigrant i i .
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
Encounters
Iran 0 0 4 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 13 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 6 0 0 0
Yemen 0 ] 1 0 0 0

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear
Claim

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Number of Number of of Number Number Number

Non- Non- ; of of LPRs of LPR
: : Immigran : g

Immigrants Immigrants Immigran| not Waivers
= 2 ts not # .

not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted

. ) granted i i _
waivers waivers : waivers waivers by DFO
waivers

0 0 0 0 0 14

0 0 0 0 0 16

0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 5

0 0 0 0 0 14

0 0 0 0 0 2

Number

Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- Non- : of of LPRs of LPR
B . Immigran : 2
Immigrants Immigrants ts not Immigran| not Waivers
not granted granted ' ts granted| granted Granted
; ) granted : ;
waivers waivers i waivers waivers by DFO
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

Non- v Number of Number of Number of Number of
Country Immigrant Visa ' LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited
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

EOFOIA00012413-00015

Number
of LPR

Waivers
Granted
by DFO

Not- Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of
Country ; Immigrant LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited
. Immigrant . i
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

o|o|o|o|o|o|O

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
not granted
waivers

o|o|C|o|o|o|o

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
granted
waivers

o|o|Cc|Cc|o|o|o

Number
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Immigran
ts not
granted
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EOFOIA00012413-00016

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: San Diego FO Date: 1/28/2017

INumper o1 INumbper ot
Non- Numberol Number of Number of Number of ::::Ll(:?:ezf Number of Non- | Non- Number of Numberiof Hainborot fumberiof

Immigrants | LPRs not LPR Waivers
granted granted Granted by
waivers waivers DFO

Immigrant - . : : :
Country Immigrant e Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls | Expedited - Immigrants not | Immigrants Immigrants not
. W Visa Removals with

Visa Encounters Granted Removals ; granted waivers | granted granted waivers
qncounters re a1 o
Encounters Fear Claim j i

Iran 0 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9
Trag 0 53 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 46
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracl Reporting Period Total

Field Office: San Diego FO Date: 1/28/2017 Reporting Period: 1600-2400
Number of Numper o1
Non- Num-ber . Number of Number of Number of i ﬂlb?l‘ ot Number of Non- | Non- Number of Num.ber of umbeeots) || N mbe'r _Of
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
v .| Encounters Fear Claim S waivers waivers DFO
Iran 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Iraq 0 20 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 (b)(6), (b7NC) { O 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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

EOFOIA00012413-00017

Number
of LPR

Waivers
Granted
by DFO

(%]
S

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear
Claim

Iraq

L8]

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Syria

(el le]le] o] o] [a] o]

(=] el e} o] {en) fao] feo]

o|Io|ICc|Co|o|IC|D

Yemen

(=] feul e fan] fan] fan] el

=] le]le] o] o] [a] o]

Q|| |O|O

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(=] el fan] {anl an) fan] fan)

O|O|IO|IO|0|IC|O

| Oo|o|C|o|o| T

(o] el fan] fan] Far) ol Fan)

(=] en] o] [anl fan) oo} fan)

oo |w

Number of Number of Nfum bEL Number Number Number
Non- Non- . of of LPRs | of LPR
5 3 ) Immigrant 5 o
Immigrants Immigrants it Immigran | not Waivers
not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
k ’ granted ; )
waivers waivers i, waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
0 0 0 0 0 22
0 0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 5
0 0 0 0 0 0
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office:

Blaine AOR

Numper or

Date:

Number of

1/28/2017

Numper or

INumper ot

Numper ol

Number of

Number of

Number of

EOFOIA00012413-00018

Number of

N Immigrant Dumberof Sumberof Number of Mrpedited Hane At Immigrants Immigrants LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country Immigrant N Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls | Expedited Removals Immigrants | Immigrants S = ! ) '
Vi Visa E ) ! aah ; ) not granted granted granted Granted by
isa ncounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ; : ; |
ol P Encounters X SEp—. waivers waivers waivers DFO
Iran 8 0 18 0 8 o T 0 0 0 0 0 18
Iraq 10 0 1 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 1 0 I 0 1 0 (bX®). (bN7C) {5 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Executive Order Track Reporting Period Total
Field Office: Seattle Field Office Date: 1/28/2017 Reporting Period: 1600-2400

INUIMDEer ol
Non-

Number of

Number of

Number of

INUmper ot
Expedited
Removals
with Fear

Number of

(b)(8), (B)(7)(C)

Country Immigrant i:l,m"gm“t Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
iy Encounters Granted Removals
o Encounters
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0
Irag 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Svria 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0

INumper ol
Non-

Immigrants
not granted

INumper of
Non-
Immigrants
granted

Number of

Immigrants
not granted
waivers

Number of
Immigrants
granted
waivers

Number of
LPRs not
granted
waivers

Number of
LPR Waivers
Granted by
DFO

(=] [ev] (] (o] (an] [an] ]

(=] (o] [e] (] [e] (o] [a]

(@] (o] [e] [an] [an] [an] [an

(=] [ev] [an] (an] (an] [an] (e

(@] (=] [e] [an] [an] [an] [an)
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office:

TUCSON

Number of

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

500

J -
Non- ];:::::xe:a:: Number of | Numberof | Numberof | Number of
Country Immigrant Visa St LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
Visa ol Encounters | Encounters | Granted Removals
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

EOFOIA00012413-00019

i Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of
Country . Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
Immigrant
E = Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
ncounters
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear
Claim

(b)(8), (b)(7NC)

Number of Number of ?;Imber :“fmnher Number Number
Non- Non- i . . of LPRs of LPR
: : Immigran| Immigra o
Immigrants Immigrants - y not Waivers
i = ts not nts _
not granted | granted granted Granted
. . granted granted N
waivers waivers . . waivers by DFO
waivers waivers
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0

Number of Number of :J;unber ON;nnber Number Number
Non- Non- 2 : : of LPRs of LPR
: i Immigran| Immigra T
Immigrants Immigrants 3 not Waivers
T T ts not nts
not granted | granted granted Granted
_ \ granted sranted .
waivers waivers p : waivers by DFO
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

Non- T““‘.‘ff’ “f Number of | Numberof | Numberof | Number of
Country Immigrant \E:i“”mn ' LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
Visa ol Encounters | Encounters | Granted Removals
Encounters

Encounters

Iran 20 9 38 0 29 0

Iraq 2 0 6 0 2 0

Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0

Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sudan 4 14 0 0 16 0

Syria 5] 3 4 0 10 0

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
nts
sranted

waivers

Number

of LPRs
not

granted
waivers

EOFOIA00012413-00020

Number
of LPR

Waivers
Granted
by DFO

Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of
Country . Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
g Immigrant = =
= Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
Encounters
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear
Claim

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ol lalie] o] le] o) ]

Number of
Non-

Immigrants
not granted

waivers

occ|cIcIcce

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
granted
waivers

=llelie]le]ie] o) o]

Number
of
Immigran
ts not
granted
waivers

=) Lol fon ) fon ] Fan ) fan) o)

Number
of
Immigra
nts
sranted
waivers

ol lalie] o] e}l o]

Number

of LPRs
not

granted
waivers

S| C|IC|o|w

Number
of LPR

Waivers
Granted
by DFO

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

(=] fo) fen) o) fan) fanl) fon)

wllelie]le]e] o] o]

=] [ fan) fan an) fan) fan)

ol lalie]le]je] o) o]

(=] L fon) fon ] fan) fan) fan)
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Field Office: Preclearance---Shannon, Ireland

Number of

Number of

1/29/2017

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Date:

Report Time:

500

Non- Irisiieratit Number of Number of Number of Number of
Country Immigrant e LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
= Visa
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

(b)(86), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00012413-00021

Iraq

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Syria

Yemen

oCco|ooc|Ic|e

o|Ioo|Ic|Io|IT D

oo |Ic|e

(o) {el{e] (o] o] loe) o]

Q|IC(C|IC |||

o |Iococ|Ic|Io|T|ID

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

N r N .y

Number of Number of Ofumbel Ofumbel Number Number

Non- Non- : 7 of LPRs of LPR

; . Immigran| Immigra N

Immigrants | Immigrants not Waivers
ts not nts

not granted eranted granted Granted

= S granted granted S

waivers waivers : S waivers by DFO
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
egranted
waivers

Number

of LPRs
not

granted
waivers

Number
of LPR

Waivers
Granted
by DFO

oo |o|o|Ioc|Io|IT

o |Ioo|IC|Io ||

o|Ioc(C|Io|o|T

(=} e} o] [a] (o] le) o]

[} o) (o] (o] o] o) o]

[} {al fen) {anl fan] fanl) fan]
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EOFOIA00012418-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:09 PM
To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Exemption Request:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
10-4
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(AJAPD
CBP, Dulles

Office:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell::_(B)(8), BRTNC)

From::__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:08 PM

To: ! (b)(6), (BX7)(C)
Subject: RE: Exemption Request (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Yes, lets change..and add the actual age of the child..spell out (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ..if the case.

(b)(6), (b)7)(C)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Port Director
Dulles Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C)

“Sterling, VA 20598

HP Desk Direct
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Terminal Desk Direct
cell

From:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Senlt: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:07 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Exemption Request:} (b)), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
(A)APD
CBP Dulles

...................................

..............................
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EOFOIA00012418-00002

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:03 PM

To (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: CBP IAD Managementi (bX7)E)
Subject: Exemption Request: E (b)(6), (b)(7)C) |

Sir

Sent for review and forwarding to the CoC for consideration.

Attached and below is the exemption request for the! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iarriving with USC Father:

All checks came back with no derogatory findings.

Exemption to Executive Order Request

January 28, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that you ! )5y "()(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) |

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Date / Time: January 28, 2017; 1400

R/S

| (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |

Watch Commander

Passenger Operations

Port of Washington D.C (Dulles)
OFO Baltimore

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |(Port Main Number)

EOFOIA00012418-00003
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EOFOIA00012418-00004

(Office Number)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) (Cell Phone)
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EOFOIA00012419-00001

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:08 PM
To: ()(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Stakeholders Meeting

For review and forwarding. ..

DFO Durst
At approximately 1530 hours I held a stakeholders meeting with representatives from the Port Authority and

several of the International Airlines. Iinformed the group of the following items:
e Per Executive order, CBP will be further examining all persons holding citizenship in the seven
countries concerned.
e In certain circumstances (i.e. diplomats, permanent residents) the Port Director has the authority to
request a waiver of exemption.
e Persons found inadmissible will be returned on the next available flight. I further asked them to work
with us in this regard.
e CBP has adequate arrangements for persons that may be held overnight, or for any length of time.
e  While numbers were not provided, the airlines were told that they were “not insurmountable”.
I believe I effectively provided the stakeholders with adequate information and eased their concerns regarding
their customers.

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Port Director
Dulles Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sterling, VA 20598

HP Desk Direct
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Terminal Desk Direct
cell
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EOFOIA00012420-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:07 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Exemption Requesti (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Attachments: Exemption to Executive Order Request: (b)(6), (b){7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

............................

(A)APD
CBP, Dulles .
Officed (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:03 PM
To:; (b)(6), (bX7)(C)
CheeED (MR blahagerents (b)(7)(E)
Subject: Exemption Requesti (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sir

Sent for review and forwarding to the CoC for consideration.
Attached and below is the exemption request for the 5 year old child arriving with USC Father:
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

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that you! bv5) (b)6). (bX7XC). (bY7ME)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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EOFOIA00012420-00003

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Submitted by:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ?Watch Commander, Washington/Dulles POE

Date / Time: January 28, 2017; 1400

R/S

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

Passenger Operations

Port of Washington D.C (Dulles)

OFO Baltimore

(Port Main Number)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (Office Number)
{Cell Phone)
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EOFOIA00012421-00001

Exemption to Executive Order Request
January 28, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into
the United States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that you; (b)), (o)), (0)7)(C), (b)(7)(E) !

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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EOFOIA00012421-00002

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Submitted by: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; Watch Commander, Washington/Dulles POE

Date / Time: January 28, 2017; 1400
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EOFOIA00012423-00001

From: . ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:15 PM

To:

Cc:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Waiver Request for First Time Immigrant Applicant (minor child)
Attachments: Exemption to Executive Order Request (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Exemption to Executive Order Request

January 28, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that you{ " (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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EOFOIA00012423-00002

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Submitted by: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)}, Watch Commander, Washington/Dulles POE

Date / Time: January 28, 2017; 1400
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EOFOIA00012424-00001

Exemption to Executive Order Request
January 28, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into
the United States” Request

_Summaryv:._CBP. OFQ. Baltimore Field Office recommends that vou i _mys_tye) byzve) e .

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (B)T)(E)
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EOFOIA00012424-00002

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Submitted by: ; (b)6), (b)(7)(C) EWatch Commander, Washington/Dulles POE

Date / Time: January 28, 2017; 1400
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EOFOIA00012425-00001

From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: _Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:14 PM
To: i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Question regarding latest EO

(b)(5)

Sent from the mobile device of:

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Acting APD, Passengers Ops.
Dulles

(b)(6), (b)(7XC)

Z‘:. (b)(6), (b)(?)(C)

Subject: Question regarding latest EO

Our head office has a question for dual nationalities arriving at Dulles.

For example -

Passenger born in Syria or any of those seven countries but holding a French/Dutch passport.
Passenger born in those seven countries but holding a US passport

Will these kind of passenger be allowed to enter the United States.

We tried to call the command center but didn’t get any clear answer.

Depuﬁ‘y btcithﬂ Manager

AIR FRANCE - KLM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

KLM ROYAL DUTCH AIRLINES
www.KLM.com | KLM on Twitter | KLM on Facebook

3k sk 3fe sk s sk sk sk sk s sk s sk sk sk ske s sk s e sk sk ske s sk s sk ske sk ske sk sk s ksl sk sk s sk s sk sk sk ske s sk s ksl sieoske sfeosk skoskosk

For information, services and offers, please visit our web site: http://www.klm.com. This e-mail and any
attachment may contain confidential and privileged material intended for the addressee only. If you are not the
addressee, you are notified that no part of the e-mail or any attachment may be disclosed, copied or distributed,
and that any other action related to this e-mail or attachment is strictly prohibited, and may be unlawful. If you
have received this e-mail by error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, and delete this
message.
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EOFOIA00012425-00002

Koninklijke Luchtvaart Maatschappij NV (KLM), its subsidiaries and/or its employees shall not be liable for the
incorrect or incomplete transmission of this e-mail or any attachments, nor responsible for any delay in receipt.
Koninklijke Luchtvaart Maatschappij N.V. (also known as KLM Royal Dutch Airlines) is registered in
Amstelveen, The Netherlands, with registered number 33014286

sk sk 3fe sk s sk sk sk sk s sk s sk sk sk ske sk sk s sk sk sk ske s sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk ske sk sk s sieoske sk sk sosk skoskosk
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EOFOIA00012433-00001

From: :_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:11 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Subject: RE draft blanket waiver = Request for DFO: 212(f) Exempt|on Waiver Request
10-4

Sent from the mobile device of
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Acting APD, Passengers Ops.
Dulles

From::___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent Monday, January 30, 2017 8:04:10 PM

To: ! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;

SubJect RE: draft blanket waiver = Request for DFO: 212(f) Exemption Waiver Request

Sent via mobile device

(b}(6), (b}7)(C)
Port Director
Dulles Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)), (B)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:33:20 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SubJect RE: draft blanket waiver = Request for DFO: 212(f) Exemptlon Waiver Request

Nothing has been done yet sir. Just wanted to run the format past you.

Sent from the mobile device of:

i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Acting APD, Passengers Ops.
Dulles
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From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:55:32 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: draft blanket waiver ="Request for DFO: 212{f) Exemptlon Waiver Request

Sent via mobile device

| (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |

Port Director

Dulles Airport

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From::__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__:

Sent Monday, January 30, 2017 6:11:48 PM

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
| Individual Name | Birthdate | Nationality Address | Employment : (b)(7)(E)
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Burundi
Congo
Congo Dependent of
above
Congo Dependent of
above
Congo
Congo
Congo
Congo
Congo
Congo
Congo
(b)(G), (b)(?)(C) Congo Dependent of
above
Congo
Congo Dependent of
above
Congo Dependent of
above
Rwanda
Rwanda
Burundi
Burundi Dependent of
above
Rwanda Dependent of
above
Rwanda Dependent of
above
Congo

Flight EK231, arriving at 0810 hours.

Individual Name Birthdate Nationality

Address

Employment

(b)(7)(E)

Central
African
Rep.

Central
African

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | ren

Dependent of
above

Central
African
Rep.

Dependent of
above

Central

African

Rep.

Dependent of
above

Flight QR707, arriving at 1450 hours.
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Individual Name

Birthdate

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
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From: ' (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017.6:10.PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER

Subject: FW: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request - QR 707
DFO Durst

Please see below for nine (9) requests. The first four on this list are { ye), py7ycy . All other travelers are
separate.

{b)(8), (bXTHC)

| (A)APD

CBP, Dulles _
Office:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : |
Cell{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:59 PM

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: CBPTAD Management; (b)(7)(E) i
Subject: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request - QR 707

Sir

2

Please see below waiver requests oft QR 707.

1)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

2.)
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8.)

9)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

(A)Watch Commander
Washington Dulles Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(office)
(mobile)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 5:23 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER

Subject: LIMITED DISTRIBUTION - 02022017 - Updated Issue Paper 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Attachments: 02022017IR5arrival.docx

Possible Media Interest

February, 2, 2017

Title: Arrival of two Iranian nationals, first time immigrants and parents of a United States Citizen, to Dulles
International Airport (IAD)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Related Media Articles

e  http://www.dutchnews.nl/news/archives/2017/02/ranian-couple-stuck-at-schiphol-can-go-to-us-after-
all/

Submitted by:  ()(6), (b)(7)(C) Washington Dulles Airport

Date / Time: 02/02/2017; 1641 hours
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Possible Media Interest
February, 2, 2017

Title: Arrival of two Iranian nationals, first time immigrants and parents of a United States
Citizen, to Dulles International Airport (IAD)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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e http://www.dutchnews.nl/news/archives/2017/02/ranian-couple-stuck-at-schiphol-can-go-
to-us-after-all/

Submitted by: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Washington Dulles Airport
Date / Time: 02/02/2017; 1641 hours
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From:  (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:15 PM

To: CBP IAD Management

Subject: FW: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request
i (b)(E), (b)(7)(C)I

(AJAPD

CBP, Dulles

Office:  (b)(6), (B)7)(C)
Cell: { (b)(6], (BY(TI(C)]

From: {_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:07 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E

Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER (b)(7)E)
Subject: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request

Sir

2

For consideration and forwarding to the DFO requesting Exemption on one (1) Sudanese LPR.

Please see below for the information relating to the waiver request. The port did not identify any derogatory

information and recommends (b)(5)

(b)(7)(E)

Title: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request

1.

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

__(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Acting Assistant Port Director, Passenger Operations
Dulles International Airport

Cell; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:14 PM
To: (b)), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: CBP IAD Management
Subject: RE: Update
Sir
Below are the flights that have individuals of interest on board — that have not yet arrived.
Total :
. Total Pax LPR Visa | Parole | Asylee | Refugee | Tot

Flight # From ETA Crew

207 13 11 2 13
TK 007 TUR 19:05

254 10 2 2
KL 651 AMS 15:30

332 19 2 2
LH 418 FRA 15:45

370 20 9 9
QR 707 DOH 14:46

(b)), (b)7)(C)

(A)APD
CBP, Dulles
Office:i__{b)®), (bAT)HC)
Cell:i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_}
From __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28 2017 3:04 PM

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: CBP IAD Management < (b)7)E) i
Subject: FW: Update

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Also, by 1600 please send me a few bullets about how many individuals we have en route that meet the criteria
in the Order as well as how many are in processing at your Ports.

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Port Director
Dulles Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ST, VA 20598
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HP Desk Direct

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Terminal Desk Direct
cell

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Saturdav. January 28, 2017 2:59 PM

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'Subject: Update
All:

I have a call wit HQ regarding the EX Order at 4:30. Be prepared for a brief call afterwards. Also, by 1600
please send me a few bullets about how many individuals we have en route that meet the criteria in the Order as
well as how many are in processing at your Ports.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Satlirday, January 28,2017 3:07 PM

To: ’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: CBPTAD Management

Subject: RE: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request
PL>

Subject is negative to watch list and inconclusive to cables based upon | o e mmg | | Will resend in a clean
message.

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) }

(AJAPD

CBP Dulles

...................................

From:; _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)___;

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:49 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: CBP IAD Management ¢ (b)(7)(E) i
Subject: FW: Request for DEO: 212 {f) Exemption Waiver Request

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
information and recommends the waiver request.

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

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

office)
(b)(6), (b}(7)(C) mobile)

(B](6]; (b)(7)(C)
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From:  (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 4:23 PM

To: CBP IAD Management

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Flight information

Importance: High

Visibility. We should be receiving a shell paper before arrival. I will forward so we can add to it upon their
arrival.

(A)APD
CBP, Dulles i
Office:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 2:46 PM

To: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER; (b}7)E)
Subject: FW: Flight information

Importance: High

_____________

Sent via mobile device

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Port Director

Dulles Airport

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Port Office Desk
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Terminal Desk
Cell

The Iranian couple are booked oni (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Efor tomorrow February 2, 2017. The flight departs

von. | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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COB:
Foil:
PPN:
A#:

Name:

DOB:
COcC:
COB:
Foil:
PPN:
A#:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00012464-00002
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Wednesday, February 01, 2017 5:20 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Limited Distribution 4 (b)(5), (b)(8), (b)}(7)(C), (b)(7)E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL

Department of Homeland Security

Lvp e

Washington, DC 20528 / www.oig.dhs.gov

January 31, 2017

MEMORANDUM FOR: The Honorable Chip F. Fulghum
Acting Deputy Secretary

Kevin K. McAleenan
Acting Commissioner
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Thomas D. Homan
Acting Director
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement

Lori Scialabba
Acting Director
U.S. Citizenship & Immigration Services

FROM: (b)(6), B)7XC) | | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Inspector Geteral

SUBJECT: Notice of Obligation to Preserve Documents
Related to Executive Order dated January 27,
2017, “Protecting the Nation from Terrorist
Entry into the United States by Foreign
Nationals”

In connection with a request from Congress, the Office of Inspector
General (OIG) has opened an investigation of the Department’s
implementation of the President’s January 27, 2017 Executive Order
“Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Entry into the United States by
Foreign Nationals” (“Executive Order”). This memorandum serves as
notice to you, and to all personnel within your organization, of the
obligation to preserve all potentially relevant documents and information,
as specified below. Further, this serves as notice that you are obligated
to disseminate this document preservation notice throughout your
organization and ensure that all agency personnel (including employees,
contractors, and members of the Senior Executive Service) comply with
its terms.
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OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL

Department of Homeland Security

S
(2
30

“AND 5

Preservation Instructions

While specific document requests will be forthcoming, effective
immediately, you must preserve (i.e., prevent destruction or substantive
alteration of) all documents! and information that contain or constitute
information that is potentially relevant to DHS OIG’s investigation, or
that might reasonably lead to the discovery of relevant information,
relating to implementation of any and all provisions of the Executive
Order. This includes, but is not limited to, all communication, training,
and/or guidance related to implementation of the Executive Order;
information reflecting actions taken to implement the Executive Order;
the receipt and handling of complaints; the public dissemination of
information; notice of and compliance with court orders affecting
implementation of the Executive Order; instances of violations of any
court order; video and audio recordings; the handling of detained
individuals; and, the disposition of individual detention cases.

For the duration of this hold, any information described by this notice
that is within your individual possession or control must be preserved
in the exact form as it currently exists. This obligation extends to both
the content of any document and any metadata associated with
electronic documents. Employees should take all steps necessary, to
prevent the intentional or accidental destruction, deletion, alteration, or
removal of information described by this notice.

Sources of Material That Must Be Preserved:

Any and all files and records over which you have control which pertain
to the subject matter of this notice in the following locations:

o Handheld devices (wired and wireless) such as iPhones,
Blackberries, other smart phones, cell phones, pagers,

! As used in this notice, the word “documents” is defined in the broadest sense
possible, to include the original and any non-identical copies, all drafts and
final versions, audio recordings, video recordings, transcripts, polygraph
examination records, e-mails, instant message communications, other
communications, summaries, work papers, typed or handwritten notes,
telephone message slips, appointment books, calendars, photographs, or other
format.
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OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL

Department of Homeland Security

personal data assistants (PDA), iPads and digital
cameras

Office computers and laptops

Network servers and other network attached storage
Hard copy files

Network servers and other network attached storage
Backup/disaster recovery tapes

Special purpose storage such as Outlook and
Blackberry e-mail servers and storage for
communications and file sharing services such as
Microsoft Lync, SMS messaging, Social media (e.g.,
Facebook), and Webmail accounts

Removable media such as CDs, DVDs, external hard
drives, and flash/thumb drives

Databases

Video systems (including CCTV)

Audio systems (including voicemail)
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 5:40 PM

To: CBP IAD Supervisors

Subject: FW: Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”

Attachments: Canadian Landed Immigrants and E.O.PDF

Importance: High

ALCON

Please see the below and attached advising that effective immediately, Canadian Landed Immigrants that are
citizens of Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen with a valid U.S. Visa may be considered for an
exemption of the 212(f) bar under Section 3(g) of the President’s Executive Order. Details follow

below. Approval at this time is at the C1 level. Please ensure this information is disseminated as appropriate.

(A)APD
CBP, Dulles

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Field Operations Academy

FROM: Todd A. Hoftman
Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”

Effective immediately, Canadian Landed Immigrants that are citizens of Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan,
Syria and Yemen with a valid U.S. Visa may be considered for an exemption of the 212(f) bar under Section
3(g) of the President’s Executive Order if and only if the person satisfies the following conditions:

Proof to the satisfaction of the inspection Officer of person’s Landed Immigrant Status in Canada;
Possession of a valid U.S. visa;

Travel that originates in Canada;

From only a pre-clearance airport; or

Applying for admission at a land border port of entry;

And the applicant is otherwise admissible.

Oy M B L I

The admission of such individuals must be in the national interest of the United States. Prior to any such
admission, each individual must be subjected to a thorough examination by an immigration officer, to include

1
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CBP conduct o | (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)
(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)
(b)(5), (b)(7)(E) ‘Each exemption must be considered on a case by case basis

“With waiver submitted to Commissioner of CBP as previously outlined in the attached email.

Please ensure that this memorandum is disseminated to all ports of entry within your jurisdiction. If you have
any questions or require additional information, please contact; (b)(6), (b)}(7X(C)

Enforcement Programs Division at (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) tor send inquiries to

(b)(7)(E)
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1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20229

U.S. Customs and
Border Protection

FEB 0 1 2017

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Field Operations Academy

FROM: - Todd A. Hoffman : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Executive Director !
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order “Protecting the
Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”

Effective immediately, Canadian Landed Immigrants that are citizens of Iran, Iraq, Libya,
Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen with a valid U.S. Visa may be considered for an exemption of
the 212(f) bar under Section 3(g) of the President’s Executive Order if and only if the person
satisfies the following conditions:

1. Proof to the satisfaction of the inspection Officer of person’s Landed Immigrant Status in
Canada;

Possession of a valid U.S. visa;

Travel that originates in Canada;

From only a pre-clearance airport; or

Applying for admission at a land border port of entry;

And the applicant is otherwise admissible.

P i e Sk [0

The admission of such individuals must be in the national interest of the United States. Prior to

immigration officer, to include CBP conduct of: ¢ (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) |

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E) Each exemption must be considered on a

CasE vy casE vAsTS WITh WalVer Subtiittea to-Comitiitssioner of CBP as previously outlined in the |
attached email.

Please ensure that this memorandum is disseminated to all ports of entry within your R
jurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact; e e !

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)___:Director, Enforcement Programs Division ati (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | or send
inquiries to (b)7)E)

Law Enforcement Sensitive
For Official Use Only
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From:  (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 5:44 PM

To: CBP IAD Supervisors

Subject: RE: Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from

Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”

ALCON

After reviewing (and having someone point it out to me) please be advised that we should not see anyone that
this affects. According to the stipulations, they must come from Canada and either go through preclearance or
enter at the land border. Sorry for the confusion.

(A)APD
CBP, Dulles
OfﬁCC' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Wednesday, February 1,2017 5:40 PM

To: CBP IAD Supervisors (b)(7)(E)

Subject: FW: Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into
the United States”

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
Office:_(b)(6), (b)7)C
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

Ov L B o B =

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

CBP conduct of® ¢

(b)(5), (b)(7)E) L

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

T J
Each exemption must be considered on a case by case basis

with waiver submitfed to' Commissioner of CBP as previously outlined in the attached email.

Please ensure that this memorandum is disseminated to all ports of entry within your jurisdiction. If you have
any questions or require additional information, please contact: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Director,

7)(C)_ior send inquiries to

Enforcement Programs Division at: (b)(6), (b)

(b)(7)(E)
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 11:28 AM
To: CBP IAD Supervisors

Subject: FW: EO - Carrier Liaison Notice
Attachments: Carrier Notice .docx

ALCON

The attached notice was shared with wide ranging stakeholders yesterday through the Carrier Liaison
Program. This information should also be available on CBP.gov soon.

Currently, there is additional information on the CBP.gov website that the public can access to see responses to
common questions.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

(AJAPD
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U. S- CUStomS and Carrier Liaison Program
Border Protection

February 1, 2017 (b)(7)(E)

Executive Order (EO) Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry
into the United States

On 27 January 2017, the President of the United States signed Executive Order (EO) Protecting the Nation
Jfrom Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States.
o Effective immediately in accordance with the new EO, all immigrant and nonimmigrant persons of
Iraq, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen are suspended entry into the U.S. for the next 90
days.

e The suspension does not affect foreign nationals traveling on diplomatic visas, NATO visas, C-2 visas for
travel to the United Nations and G-1, G-2, G-3 and G-4.

e U.S. Lawful Permanent Residents (green card holders)
o In accordance with White House Guidance issued on February 1, 2017, Sections 3(c) and 3(e) of
Executive Order Entitled “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”
do not apply to Lawful Permanent Residents.

e Dual citizens: EO applies to Dual Citizens, but travelers are being treated according to the travel document
they present. For example, if they present a Canadian passport, that is how they are processed for entry.

e Someone who is in the Federal Inspection Area right now: Each person who may be admissible from one of
the seven countries, has to have an individual waiver. Processing the waivers may delay the release of the
individual.

e  What about refugees who are considered to be “in transit?”
o There are currently 872 refugees who are considered to be in transit who are scheduled to arrive in
the United States this week. The Secretaries of State and DHS have coordinated and will process the
872 individuals consistent with the terms of the Executive Order, which we’ve operationalized by
assessing each traveler on a case-by-case basis.

e Documents that can be used by citizens identified by the EO to enter the United States are:

Any diplomatic visa (A, G, C-2, or NATO)
An I-551 (Green Card)

An advance parole document

Any SQ immigrant visa

G & @ ©

If they are not in possession of one of the above travel documents, they will not be allowed to enter the U.S.
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U.S. Customs and
Border Protection Carrier Liaison Program

(b)(7)(E)

Executive Order (EO) Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Attacks by Foreign Nationals

e To obtain current and accurate information of an effected individual, or if you have questions, please contact
U.S. Customs and Border Protection directly.

Regional Carrier Liaison Group:

RCLG SERVICE AREA PHONE NUMBER
Honolulu Asia, Pacific Rim

Miami Latin America, Caribbean (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
New York Europe, Africa, Mid-East ’

* | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Director, Travel and Tourism Initiative at{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |OT cell (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Page 2
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 6:36 PM
To: CBP IAD Officers

Subject: OIG Interviews

ALCON

Please be advised that this afternoon, Dulles management was informed that CBP personnel who worked on the
28™ and/or the 29" would be interviewed as part of a national inquiry related to the Executive Order.

I want to stress that no one at Dulles (or nationally) has been named as a subject of investigation. All persons
will be interviewed as witnesses. We have been told that all interviewees will be asked the same scripted
questions.

OIG will be out tomorrow to begin interviews with senior management. It is expected that they will request
interviews with officers as early as Friday. If an officer decides that they wish to have a union representative
present

OIG will work with them to schedule the interview accordingly.

We ask for your cooperation in this matter. I cannot stress enough that we, as a port, did an outstanding job in
complying with both the E.O. as well as the court order.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Acting Assistant Port Director, Passenger Operations
Dulles International Airport

Office: :  (b)(7)(E)

Cell:i _(b)(s), (b)(7)(C)_
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 11:35 AM

To: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER

Subject: FW: Redelegation of 3(g) Authority

Attachments: Executive Order Redelegation From Commissioner to OFO SES Draft 2-1-17.docx
fysa

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(AJAPD

CBP, Dulles

Office:!

Cell:L_(b)6), B)7)C) !

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 11:25 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)), (b)7¢y 4
DURST, CASEY OWEN (b)(®), (b)(7)(C) '

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Redelegation of 3(g) Authority

Directors,

Please be advised that the Commissioner has redelegated authority to adjudicate all exceptions related to the
Executive Order to DFOs. As such, DFO Durst will need to ensure that any such exceptions to issue a visa or
other immigration benefits to nationals of countries for which visas and benefits are otherwise blocked under
Section 3 of the Executive Order, are issued only where consistent with the extent of CBP’s authority to do so
“on a case-by-case basis, and when in the national interest.”

The processing record should indicate that each determination is indeed individualized, and that there is an
articulation of the national interest that is served by authorizing the particular entry. While it is not possible to
comprehensively set forth all conceivable/potential bases for why entry might be in the national interest, some
potential options might note, for example, that the individual has a particular educational background, talent, or
skill set that contributes to the U.S. economy and our communities; that the individual is a close relative of a
person who is serving or has served in the U.S. Armed Forces or who otherwise contributed or contributes to
overseas U.S. military or other engagements that further the national interest; or that the individual is entering

1
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for critical medical treatment or care to be provided by U.S. medical specialists and entry is otherwise
consistent with U.S. humanitarian national interests. Again, there are any number of reasonable scenarios in
which the entry of a particular individual’s entry could warrant an exception and therefore be in the national
interest, and it is important that the basis for doing so should be articulated.

As it relates to first-time refugees (Section 5(e)), DFO Durst also has redelegated authority to adjudicate all
exceptions related to the Executive Order on a case-by-case basis. In these cases the Commissioner or
Secretary of State, or his designee, jointly determine that the admission of such individuals as refugees is in the
national interest and would not pose a risk to the security or welfare of the United States so the ports need not
provide any verbiage to show why it is in the U.S. national interest for these individuals.

Should you have any questions concerning these redelegated authorities please contact me.

Regards,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security

IBaltimore Field Office

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 10:28:30 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iM; Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; ENFORCEMENT
PROGRAMS DIVISION

Subject: FW: Redelegation of 3(g) Authority

Directors,

Per this delegation order, you may now adjudicate all exceptions related to the subject Executive Order.

SUBJECT: Protecting the Nation From Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

DELEGATED BY DELEGATED TO

Commissioner Deputy Commissioner
Executive Assistant Commissioner, Field Operations
Deputy Executive Assistant Commissioner, Field Operations
Executive Director Operations, Field Operations
Executive Director, (bX7)E)
Directors, Field Operations
Port Director, John F. Kennedy Airport

2
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Port Director, Los Angeles International Airport

SOURCE OF AUTHORITY BEING DELEGATED

Homeland Security Act of 2002, Pub. L. No. 107-296, 116 Stat. 2135 (2002), as amended (6 U.S.C. § 112);
Title 8, U.S.C. Section 1103, “Powers and duties of the Secretary, the Under Secretary, and the Attorney
General” [Immigration and Nationality Act, § 103(a)(1)]; Title 8, U.S.C. Section 1357, “Powers of immigration
officers and employees” [Immigration and Nationality Act, § 287]; The President’s Executive Order entitled,
“Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States,” (January 27, 2017); Title 8, U.S.C.
Section 1182, “Inadmissible aliens” [Immigration and Nationality Act, § 212]; Delegations from the Secretary
to the Commissioner effective that pursuant to the referenced Executive Order (January 28-29, 2017);
Memorandum from Counsel to the President to the Acting Secretary of State, the Acting Attorney General, and
the Secretary of Homeland Security, entitled “Authoritative Guidance on Executive Order Entitled “Protecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States (Jan. 27, 2017)” (February 1, 2017).

DELEGATION

Authority under Section 3(g) of the Executive Order to issue a visa or other immigration benefits to nationals of
countries for which visas and benefits are otherwise blocked under Section 3 of the Executive Order, on a case-
by-case basis, and when in the national interest of the United States. Prior to taking any such action, the
individual who is the subject of the action must be subjected to a thorough examination by an immigration
officer. Pursuant to clarifying and authoritative guidance received from Counsel to the President on February 1,
2017, Sections 3(c) and 3(e) of the Executive Order do not apply to lawful permanent residents of the United
States.

Authority under Section 5(e) of the Executive Order to admit individuals to the United States as first-time
refugees on a case-by-case basis, but only if the Commissioner (or appropriate designee pursuant to this
delegation) and the Secretary of State, or his designee, jointly determine that the admission of such individuals
as refugees is in the national interest and would not pose a risk to the security or welfare of the United

States. Prior to any such admission as a first-time refugee, each such individual must be subjected to a thorough
examination by an immigration officer, to include CBP conduct of: ¢ (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) .

This authority may not be further delegated.

Commissioner
From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 9:55 PM
To! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iOwen, Todd C (AC OFO)
. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _;___\{\_{é_CjNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) »>; HOFFMAN, TODD A
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) a
Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i FLANAGAN, PATRICK S < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubject: RE: Redelegation
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Thank you. Yes

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 9:54:00 PM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; HOFFMAN, TODD A; HUTTON, JAMES R
Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D; FLANAGAN, PATRICK S;; (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: Redelegation
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U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION
DELEGATION ORDER

ORIGINATING OFFICE: OC DISTRIBUTION:
ORDER NUMBER:
ISSUE DATE: February 1, 2017
EFFECTIVE DATE: February 1, 2017

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
Executive Director Qperations. Field Operations
Executive Director, (b)(7)(E)
Directors, Field Operations
Port Director, John F. Kennedy Airport
Port Director, Los Angeles International Airport

SOURCE OF AUTHORITY BEING DELEGATED

Homeland Security Act of 2002, Pub. L. No. 107-296, 116 Stat. 2135 (2002), as amended (6
U.S.C. § 112); Title 8, U.S.C. Section 1103, “Powers and duties of the Secretary, the Under
Secretary, and the Attorney General” [Immigration and Nationality Act, § 103(a)(1)]; Title 8,
U.S.C. Section 1357, “Powers of immigration officers and employees” [Immigration and
Nationality Act, § 287]; The President’s Executive Order entitled, “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States,” (January 27, 2017); Title 8, U.S.C. Section 1182,
“Inadmissible aliens” [Immigration and Nationality Act, § 212]; Delegations from the Secretary
to the Commissioner effective that pursuant to the referenced Executive Order (January 28-29,
2017); Memorandum from Counsel to the President to the Acting Secretary of State, the Acting
Attorney General, and the Secretary of Homeland Security, entitled “Authoritative Guidance on
Executive Order Entitled “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States (Jan. 27, 2017)” (February 1, 2017).

DELEGATION
Authority under Section 3(g) of the Executive Order to issue a visa or other immigration benefits
to nationals of countries for which visas and benefits are otherwise blocked under Section 3 of

the Executive Order, on a case-by-case basis, and when in the national interest of the United
States. Prior to taking any such action, the individual who is the subject of the action must be
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subjected to a thorough examination by an immigration officer. Pursuant to clarifying and
authoritative guidance received from Counsel to the President on February 1, 2017, Sections 3(c)
and 3(e) of the Executive Order do not apply to lawful permanent residents of the United States.

Authority under Section 5(e) of the Executive Order to admit individuals to the United States as
first-time refugees on a case-by-case basis, but only if the Commissioner (or appropriate
designee pursuant to this delegation) and the Secretary of State, or his designee, jointly
determine that the admission of such individuals as refugees is in the national interest and would
not pose a risk to the security or welfare of the United States. Prior to any such admission as a
first-time refugee, each such individual must be subjected to a thorough examlnatlon by an

1 Z 1 1

1mm1grat1on ofﬁcer to 1nc1ude CBP conduct of:; GlE)

(b)(7)(E)

This authority may not be further delegated.

Commissioner
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From:
Sent:

To:
Cc:

Subject:

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Thursdav. Februan..02..201.7 8:56_PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RE: EVENT! toys), cryc 3nd EVENT! o), o)

I will review the systems when I get in tomorrow. Anything referencing CF is inaccurate. They did not claim.

Sent from the mobile device of:

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Acting APD, Passengers Ops.
Dulles

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From‘i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

To:
Cc:

(b)(6)

(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 8:44:48 PM

Subject: RE: EVENT

{b)e), b)7x¢) ind EVENT; (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)

Thanksi=eemsinotes of the ER CF were in your | (b)7)(E) levent.

From
Sent:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I HOLSORVEennIary0z. 2017.8:37PM

To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: EVENT

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

They were refused. No cred fear claim. Not sure where you got information they claimed. First time entry on

IVs

Sent from the mobile device of:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Acting APD, Passengers Ops.
Diulles

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:
Sent:.

To:
Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Thursdav. Fehruanv 102.2017 8:30:02.PM_.

PD

(b)(G) (b)(7)(C) __________________________

(b)(8), (BX7)(C)

..................
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Could you assist us with this inquiry from CBP CAT. Thank you

Respectfully,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief Watch Commander
(b)(7)(E)
M

Fax (P)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1)

WARNING: This messages is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release
under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in
accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have
a valid need-to-know without prior approval of an authorized DHS official.

Subjatt RETEVENT (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)’Td EVEN (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Hello Chief} ®1e. 6xn! Any updates?

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
CBP.Officer
(b)(7)(E)
Customs & Border Protection
(Main) |
(Direct} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive
information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or
use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

Ffomi: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: IHUrsHav Fentidary.02..2017.4:04 PM

ol (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Chief pye), m)ryc

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBP Officer

_AB)T)E) ,
Customs & Border Protection
(Main)
(Direct (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive
information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or
use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
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From:  (b)(6), (b)X7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 1:15 PM
To: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER
Subject: FW: EO Reporting

Please socialize. If you send out in an email please send in a clean message.

Sent from the mobile device of:

: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Acting APD, Passengers Ops.
Dulles

 (b)(8), (b)(T)(C) |

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 1:07:27 PM
To! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EO Reporting

FYSA

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 12:55:43 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HUTTON, JAMES R; ENFORCEMENT
PROGRAMS DIVISION

Subject: FW: EO Reporting

Directors:

As a result of CBP halting all actions implementing the affected sections of Executive Order, “Protecting the
Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”; the EO-CAT is suspending reporting requirements
associated with said order.

We will advise the field with updates as soon as they become available.

Thank you all for your continued support.
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{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Director

Enforcement Programs Division
US Customs and Border Protection
Washington, DC

O:
v (P)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:55 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS: (b)(7)(E) 'BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
(b)7)E) .
Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION | (b)(7)(E) . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO Reporting
Importance: High

DFO’s
Kindly request that all POEs within your AOR provide report to Enforcement Program Division for all
encounters of those individuals subject to EO from last reporting period (noon - February 3') to 21:30EST.

Thank you

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Washington, DC

=
&
<

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
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
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From: |_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 11:58 PM

To:

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Summary: Qatar 727 - 15 Total with Nexus
Already on it

Sent from the mobile device of:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i Acting APD, Passengers Ops.
Dulles

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 11:57:14 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Summary: Qatar 727 - 15 Total with Nexus

Please assign¥

Sent via mobile device

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Port Director
Dulles Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Port Office Desk

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Terminal Desk
Cell

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 11:52:02 PM

ce..__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Summary: Qatar 727 - 15 Totél with Nexus

FYSA on the Qatar flight for tomorrow at Philadelphia. I'll need a run down on the arrivals tomorrow morning

at IAD ASAP. Additional message to follow.

Casey Owen Durst
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Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 11:45:11 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Subject: FW: Summary: Qatar 727 - 15 Total with Nexus

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Port Director

US Customs and Border Protection
Philadelphia International Airport
Area Port of Philadelphia

Phone: ! (b)(6), (b)7)(C) :

Cell:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From:__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 11:44:30 PM

1oL (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subiect: Summary: Qatar 727 - 15 Total with Nexus

7 Iraq — 3 Immigrant visas and 4 LPRs
1 Iran —1 non-immigrant B1/B2

6 Syria — 6 immigrant visas

1 Somalia — Refugee document

0 Yemen

0 Sudan

0 Libya

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

Offi
(B)(6), ()TN {Ceqrs

EOFOIA00012492-00002
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 7:23 AM

Tex (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Follow-up on EDVA -- need for information
Ok.

Sent from the mobile device of:

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Acting APD, Passengers Ops.
Dulles

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:|_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Thursday, February 02 2017 11:56:32 PM

To: ! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject FW: Follow-up on EDVA -- need for |nformat|on

The officers who would have conducted these interviews of the individuals in question (43-66) would be (b)(7)(E)
officers on shift (regular and/or overtime) Saturday night and Sunday morning/early afternoon (from 9pm """"""""
Saturday until 1600 Sunday).: (b)(5)

(b)(5) fO i (b){6), (b)(7)(c)

.................

Thanks,

i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

2 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Follow-up on EDVA -- need for information

(b)(

Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations
Washington Dulles Airport
Department of Homeland Security
Office | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Cellphone { {B)(8), (B)(7)(C) |

Sent from mobile device.

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Thiwedav. EebruancN2._2017.10:17:53_PM

& (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Follow-up on EDVA -- need for information

(b)(3)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Chief Couiiser (Baltimore)
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Ph{”BieL BI7IC) Y Cell: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

From:i __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
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

Fron; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Date: 2/2/17.9:32 PM(GMT=05:00)

Eif (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b){6), (b){7)(C) i
Subject FW: Follow-up on EDVA -- need for information

oy, (yncy} SCC WCime.emei follow up response.

(b)(5)

Thanks,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations

Washington Dulles International Airport
Department of Homeland Security

Tele:
Cell:: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
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
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 9:09 PM

Co (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
bubject FW: Follow-up on EDVA --need tor information

See clarification request below.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Assistant Chief Counsel (Baltimore)
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Ph:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) V/ Cell:! (b)), (b)(7)(C) !

EOFOIA00012501-00004

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
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 9:03:37 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sub'ject: RE: Follow-up on EDVA -- need for information

(b)(5)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

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

Sent; Thursday, February 02, 2017 9:00 PM

To: (b)(6), (bX7)(C) 5

P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘

-

R CTEVET BIPRET

“(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Follow-up on EDVA -- need for information

(b)(5), (b)(6)

(b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

“Wareh Coiitiiander

CBP Passenger Operations

Washington Dulles International Airport Department of Homeland Security

4
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Tele
Cell: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Fax:

EOFOIA00012501-00005

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

Tai (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I Subject: RE: Follow-up on EDVA -- need for information

(b)(3)

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) =

4 “ Y6, BYE)

Date: 272/17 817 PM (GMT-05-00)

To: '} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ]
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce (b)), (B)7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i SubjecCl: RE. Follow-up on ED VA -- need 101 mlormation

(b)(3)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

CBP_Assistanf_Cluel Counsel (Baltimore)

T.i (b)(8), (bX7)(C) i/ C:i (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) { F. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

=% Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

From: } (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 4:38 PM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

5
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cci (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject: Follow-up on EDVA -- need for information

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Senior Litigation Counsel

United States Department of Justice , .
Office of Immigration Litigation - District Court Section: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

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

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 11:34 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

B (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Special Vettings

....................

Sent from the mobile device of:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Acting APD, Passengers Ops.
Dulles

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Eramy . __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

..........

SubJect SpeC|aI Vettmgs

All,
We will need to re-vet each incoming flight, starting with AM622.
Any citizen from the following countries will need a 1-day lookout placed, in many cases imy7xEinay have
already placed a lookout. We don’t need to place an additional lookout, but it will need to be tracked in the
below spreadsheet.

Syria
Iran
Iraq
Libya
Sudan
Somalia
Yemen

CBPIAD (b)7TNE) !dIStrOS.

The email should follow the below format. I have created a spre_adsheet to track the incoming lookouts, you can
ﬁnd this at (b}7)XE) — I have created a tab for each day until Feb.
' I will bein 01/3T/2017 if it needs updated as we move forward

Please cut and paste each four hour block into the body of your email.

Subject: Flight Vetting 0001-0400
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: {ratal Tatal LPR Visa Parole | Asylee | Ref
Flight # | From ETA Pax Crew
CM 488 PTY 1:00
AV 590 SAL 2:00
CM 404 PTY 2:50

More guidance will follow as information becomes available.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Chief CBP Officer

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Washington Dulles International Airport
Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (Cell

BB

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 1:14 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Executive Order Suspension

We were double checking last night. Will ensure we continue to look next few days.

Sent from the mobile device of:
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Acting APD, Passengers Ops.
Dulles

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

From: ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Sent: Frlday, February 03, 201-2.10:15:53 PM

To: CBP IADmm®}; CBP IAD ¢ (b)(7)(E):

_____________

Cc: CBP IAD Superwsors
Subject: Executive Order Suspension

Teams,

It appears there are four (4) 1nd1v1dua1s who were scheduled to arrive tomorrow but were ﬂagged (b)(5) due

to the Executive Order (E.O.).: (b)(5) nitially placed 1-day lookouts and marked them as Denied BrararugNo
Show.  beenl

individuals and notify C C.if they transmit as onboard. If the 1-day has been deleted there should be no issue. If
it has not been deleted CC and the Primary SCBPO will need to monitor the flights (ET500 and SV37) to ensure
the subjects are not sent to secondary for reasons related to the E.O.

This suspension of the E.O. should not preclude these individuals from being targeted and referred for reasons
not directly related to the E.O. (i.e. narcotics, immigration, currency, national security).

Subjects are as follows:

ET 500 820

SV 37 1230 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) —

SV37 1230

SV37 1230

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief CBP Officer
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Washington Dulles International Airport
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Office
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) iCell
BB

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: :_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_i

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:08 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE draft blanket waiver = Request for DFO: 212(f) Exempt|on Waiver Request

Yes, sorry. Got tied up in getting the stupid spreadsheet into the write up. Standby.

(A)APD
CBP, Dulles

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:07 PM

To:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >

Subject RE: draft blanket waiver = Request for DFO: 212(f) Exemption Waiver Request

Do we need to add more on why we are doing this, referencing some language and cites from the ofticial docs
memos that were attached wb

Sent via mobile device

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Port Director

Dulles Airport

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: . __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:04:49 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: draft blanket waiver = Request for DFO: 212(f) Exemptlon Waiver Request

Good Evening

Barring discovery of derogatory information upon arrival, please see the below blanket waiver request for 51
refugees who will be arriving on four separate flights today, January 31", he full spreadsheet is also attached
for your reference.

Flight: SA209, arriving at 0615 hours

Individual Name Birthdate | Nationality Address Employment : (b)(7)(E)
|
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EOFOIA00012511-00002

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

Individual Name Birthdate Nationality Address Employment (b)(7)(E)

Central
African

i Rep.
Central Dependent of
African above

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) || e
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

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Acting Assistant Port Director, Passenger Operations

Dulles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: ._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:21 PM

To: :_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: FW: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive

Order on Foreign Terrorist Entry

Importance: High

Took the attachment out to save memory, but it is below.
Hopefully, this will be clear, but the WCs are mustering now and will make it clear.

(A)APD
CBP,Dulles

Office: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C);
Cell:{ (b)(6), (b)T)(C)

From: ;_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 12:18 PM

To: CBP IAD Supervisors: (b)(7)(E) i

Subject: FW: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive Order on Foreign Terrorist

(b)(5)

Importance: High

ALCON

WAPD
CBP, Dulles

Ofﬁc_e:i (b)(6), (bX7XC) |
Cell:; (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) ;

(b)(5)

1
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(b)(5)

(b)(8), (b)(T)(C) _i

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Enforcement and Operations

Office of the Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

' (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

This document, and any attachment(s), may contain information which is law enforcement sensitive, attorney-client privileged, attorney work
product, or U.S. Government information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended
recipient. Please consult with the CBP Office of Chief Counsel before disclosing any information contained in this message or any attachment(s).
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From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:15 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive
Order on Foreign Terrorist Entry

Attachments: Guidance Memo (2.1.2017) (003).docx

Importance: High

Based upon the below, we will be telling PAU to cancel lookouts for LPRs and instructing the troops to no
longer refer LPRs.

CBP, Dulles
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 12:02 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive Order on Foreign Terrorist
Entry
Importance: High

All:

Per the below, LPRs are no longer subject to the Executive Order. Please ensure this information is transmitted
swiftly to all levels of your command and officer corps.

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
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:58 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS BE ! EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

i BITIE) :

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) (b)), BITIE) ¥ WAGNER, JOHN P < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i )78, (B)FE) :

Subject: FW: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive Order on Foreign Terrorist
Entry

Directors,

Per the below, LPRs are no longer subject to the Executive Order. To ensure compliance, please
IMMEDIATELY distribute throughout your area of responsibility.

Todd A. Hoffman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:53 AM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

: (bjie), (b){7)(C) : WAGNER, JOHN P b)ié); (BIFIC) ; HOFFMAN, TODD A
< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; HUTTON, JAMESR ¢ (b)(6), BYTHE) L

Ces (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive Order on Foreign Terrorist
Entry

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT

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

CBPBATES00071735



EOFOIA00012524-00001

From: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 6:35 PM
To: i ___(b)6), (b)(TNC) ___
Subject: RE: Limited Distribution -i (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)}(7)}E)
10-4
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
(AJAPD
CBP, Dulles

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 6:34 PM

To: (b)(6), (bX7)(C) :
Subject: RE: Limited Distribution 1 (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

One specific to this is good...i (b)(5)

(b)(5)

Sent via mobile device

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Port Director
Dulles Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Port Office Desk
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Terminal Desk
Cell

From::__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 6:25:38 PM
To: ! {b){8), (b)(7)(C) ; . ;
Subject: RE: Limited Distribution - (bX(5), (b)(6), (b7NHC), (bY7NE) !

I did think you meant specific to this incident though

..............................

(A)APD
CBP, Dulles

...............................
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From: |___ (b)), (b)7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 6:21 PM

To: ¢ (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)

Subject: RE: Limited Distribution -i (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Good lord...where have all these write ups been going the past two years 2, ...

Sent via mobile device

{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Port Director

Dulles Airport

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Port Office Desk
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Terminal Desk
Cell

From::__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 6:19:41 PM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) | -
Subjéct: RE: Limited Distribution | (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) :

Tomorrow I will set up a folder.

(A)APD
CBP Dulles

................................

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 6:18 PM

Lt (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) =
Lezj (b){6), (L)(7)C)
Subject: RE: Limited Distribution -; (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Nice work. ..,

Where are we saving these papers (b)(s), (b)(G), (b)(?)(C)

Sent via mobile device

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Port Director
Dulles Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Port Office Desk

CBPBATES00071737



